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2005 Financial Highlights

(Unit :‘000)
_ 2003 2004 2005

Performance

Service Revenue 737,876 926,761 1,108,242
Sales Revenue 10,741 13,006 17,141
Total Revenues 761,191 955,114 1,136,179
Cost of Sales and Service 546,869 736,167 943,122
Selling and Administrative Expenses 137,078 237,688 267,535
Interest Expenses 10,229 17,879 13,536
Income Taxes 18,909 12,090 13,207
Net Profit (Loss) 48,305 (48,388) (105,175)
Financial Status

Total Assets 601,124 1,083,717 1,004,208
Total Liabilities 257,979 352,608 373,871
Shareholders’ Equity 343,145 731,109 630,337

RNL
Financial Ratios Zd \1
MATCHING STUDIO

Liquidity Ratio (times) 1.54 2.67 1.92 3
Gross Profit Margin (%) 26.95 21,66 16.20 T
Operating Profit Margin (%) 8.64 -3.63 -7.58

Net Profit Margin (%) 6.35 -5.07 -9.26

Return on Equity (%) 20.71 -9.01 -15.45

Debt to Equity Ratio (times) 0.75 0.48 0.59

EPS (Baht) 0.37 -0.22 -0.51
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Message from the Board of Directors

In 2005, the overall economic situation of Thailand encountered several factors that caused a
reduction in economic growth from 6.2% in 2004, to only 4.5% in 2005. These factors include the slowing trend
of both domestic and international economies and the uncertainty of political issues which signal both positive
and negative influences in business operation. As a result, the advertising industry also has much competition.
Each company must concentrate on marketing strategies as well as building brand awareness to maintain
the most market share. The total advertising expenditure in 2005 amounted to Baht 88,931 million, which grew
5.70% from 2004. TV advertising media has always had the most market share. Below-the-line media also grew
more than 2004 because of its ability to reach the target groups effectively.

For 2005’s performance, the Company had total revenues of Baht 1,136.18 million, which grew 18.95%
from 2004. Even though the joint venture business in Miss Universe 2005 Organization in Thailand during May
went smoothly and was very well received by the related parties, the support from sponsors did not reach its
target due to several negative factors confronting the event. These included economic uncertainty, aftermath of
the Tsunami, and violence in the Southern provinces, which discouraged tourism in Thailand. Moreover, the
impact from hiking in oil prices affected overall manufacturing and service businesses. These companies had to
adapt their operating strategies to cover the higher costs.

Even though the economic outlook of 2006 tends to be similar to 2005, the Company insists on being
cautious in its maintenance of its business stability. The Company will focus on maintaining existing customers,
and expanding its new customer base locally and internationally, through the assurance of high quality products
and trustworthiness. At the same time, the Company will push forward its new business ventures to create
successful returns.

Lastly, the Board of Directors would like to extend sincere thanks to our shareholders, customers, every
employee, and supporters for their continuous support and confidence in the Company. The Company will
continue to focus on sustainable business prosperity for the best interests of our shareholders, stakeholders,
and society for many years to come.

Yours Sincerely,

S Plodbma

(Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich) (Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon)

Chairman of the Board Chairman of the Executive Director

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committee of Matching Studio Public Company Limited is comprised of 3 independent Directors.

The scope of duties, authorities, and responsibilities of the Audit Committee conforms to the rules and regulations

assigned by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. During 2005, the Audit Committee convened 5 meetings which were

independent from the Management, the Company Auditors, and the Executive Vice President of Accounting, Finance

and Budgeting. The main issues of the meetings were as follows:

1.

2005’s quarterly and annual financial statements of Matching Studio Public Company Limited, its
subsidiaries, and joint ventures were reviewed. These financial statements were audited to reflect the
financial status and performance of the Company, were in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and all important information was disclosed in “notes to financial statement” section.

The internal control system was evaluated by considering the Company’s reports and operations. The
Audit Committee also gave the Executive Committee advice regarding risk management processes. The
Audit Committee has agreed that the Company has conducted its business in accordance with its
written business ethnics.

Connected transactions among the Company, its subsidiaries, joint venture, and related parties were
reviewed by making inquiries and expressing opinions in related matters to prevent conflict of interest
in order to conform to the rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Selection of auditors and their remunerations were considered and recommended. In 2006, the Audit
Committee proposed to appoint Sam Nak-Ngan AM.C. Co., Ltd., as the Company’s auditor for further
approval in the shareholders’ meeting.

The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the business operation of the Company in 2005 follows

the criteria of the good corporate governance with transparency and sufficient internal control as well as reasonable

monitoring system.

S Iy

(Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich)
Chairman of The Audit Committee

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005 ————————
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History and General Information

Matching Studio Public Company Limited was found on October 27, 1992 with a registered capital of

Baht 1 million, by Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop. The Company was set to

operate a production house business and provide consultancy regarding advertisement with 16 employees at

the beginning. From the quality output that served customer’s demand, the Company has expanded its business

by increasing its registered capital and number of employees especially the directors who are highly respected

in the industry. At present, the Company’s paid up capital stands at Baht 207.82 million with 195 employees and

11 directors.

History of capital increase and important development of the Company

1992

Matching Studio Public Company Limited was established with Baht 1 million registered capital.
It is divided into 10,000 shares at Baht 100 par value. The Company operated TV commercial

production business.

2000

The Company increased its registered capital from Baht 1 million to Baht 7 million to support the

expansion of its business.

2002

In September, the Company restructured its group of companies. Gearhead Co., Ltd., Matching
Entertainment Co., Ltd., and Fatman & Little Boy Co., Ltd., which have the same groups of the
Company’s major shareholders, became its subsidiaries in order to promote transparency in

conducting business.

The Company raised its registered capital from Baht 7 million to Baht 20 million and to Baht 90
million within the same year. The par value was split from Baht 100 into Baht 5. The capital was

divided into 18 million shares.

The Company formed 2 more subsidiaries, which are Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd., and Matching
Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. in order to create a well-rounded service solution business, including
both equipment and production service. The expansion into new businesses of TV programs
production, event shows, and featured film, all offered more entertainment and recreation.

2003

In August, the Company had a par split from Baht 5 to Baht 1.

During the same year, the Company set up 3 more subsidiaries namely, Matching Movie Town
Co., Ltd., Book Maker Co., Ltd., and Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd., to offer a wider range of services
of the Group. Additionally, it invested in an affiliate called Take A Look Co., Ltd., which is a joint
venture business with Samart Info Media Co., Ltd. to operate LED billboard outdoor media.

In December, the BOD approved to raise the Company’s registered capital to Baht 249,500,000 to
reserve for Right Offering of warrants amounted 108,000,000 units at a ratio of 5 shares per 4
warrants and for ESOP-W in the amount of 6,500,000 warrants.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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2004

In February, the Company had a Right Offering of MATCH-W1 amounted 108,000,000 units at
Baht 0 with the exercise ratio of 1:1.

The registered capital of the Company was increased to Baht 207,742,457 for a Private Placement
of BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., in order to support the business expansion, to increase the
efficiency in business operation of Matching Group, and to increase its potential to gain more
market share. Consequently, the Company has moved from trading in Market for Alternative
Investment (MAI) to the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

In July, Matching Group, led by Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd (100% held by the Matching Studio
Plc.) has expanded the production and management of TV program by establishing Matching

Television Co., Ltd.

2005

The Company increased its stake in Book Maker Co., Ltd. from 12,000 shares or 60% to 20,000
shares or 100%.

The Company invested in a joint venture with Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co. Ltd. and BBTV
Productions Co., Ltd. Each company equally invested in the joint venture to organize Miss
Universe 2005 contest in Thailand. The total investment value was Baht 71.53 million.

In addition to the development of the Company, it started LED outdoor media business included

plasma screen television and other forms of display in Siam Center and Siam Discovery. The business is

operated by Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. to promote advertisement in assorted medium to directly support

client’s activity and to publicize the Company’s campaign. Moreover, the Company launched Cheeze studio in

Siam Center to operate photo studio business and also to promote marketing campaign of the Company.

From the BOD meeting, No. 3/2005, dated February 25, 2005, the BOD resolved to sell the entire

stake in Take A Look Co., Ltd., which is the Company’s affiliate. The amount of sale totaling 1,249,996 shares

or 24.99% of total paid-up capital of Baht 50 million at Baht 10 per share par value, was sold to the other 2 joint

venture companies namely Samart Info Media Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of Samart I-Mobile Plc., and Master Ad Plc.

The objective of the resolution is to prevent a conflict of interest between the affiliate and a subsidiary namely

Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd., due to similar business operations of LED Billboard outdoor media, in the same

neighborhood.

Currently the Matching Studio Public Company Limited is located at
305/10 Soi Sukhothai 6, Sukhothai Road, Dusit District Bangkok 10300
Registration No. 0107545000365

Telephone No.  0-2243-6543-6, 0-2669-4200-9

Fax No. 0-2243-1494, 0-2243-1424

Homepage http ://www.matchingstudio.com
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Type of Business

Business operation of the Company and the holding companies

The Matching Studio Public Company Limited is a production house of TV commercial film broadcasted
both locally and internationally to Japan, China, and Vietnam, etc. The Company emphasizes quality outputs
and satisfaction of customer’s needs and demands. The Company’s customers can be categorized into 2
groups: Advertising agencies and brand owner (or non-agency). The examples of TV commercial broadcasted
are “Non” Unif Green Tea, “Titanic” of the Soken, “Gozzilla of the Petroleum Authority of Thailand, Mistine,
Blackcat, DTAC, CarabaoDang, “Look Tung” energy drink, and Hydrolyte, all of which are quality outputs and
have been accepted industry wide. These achievements have enabled the Company to receive awards from
well-known organizations related to TV commercial production business both locally and internationally such as
the London International Advertising Awards, the New York Festivals, the Bangkok Art Directors’ Awards (BAD
Awards) and the Top Advertising Contest of Thailand Awards (TACT Awards). Moreover, with more than 10 years
of acknowledged experience, the Company was ranked by the Gunn Report, which is published in the Creative
Review for 3 consecutive years. Firstly it was published in January 2002 as 2001’s fifth most award winning TV
commercial production company in the word. Secondly, it was published in January 2003 as 2002’s tenth most
award winning TV commercial production company in the word. At the time, it was the only TV commercial
production company in Asia to be ranked in the world’s top ten ranking. Lastly, it was published in January 2005
as 2004’s fourth most award winning TV commercial production company in the word. Additionally, Mr.Somchai
Cheewasutthanon, Managing Director and Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Company received Top
Fifty Yong Executive Award 2005 from the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In order to completely serve the needs of the customers regarding the production of TV commercial
production, equipment rental service, TV series including TV programs and entertainment activities, the Company
has invested in 9 subsidiaries with the following shareholding structure as of December 31, 2005:

Matching Studio PLC

100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Gearhead Mc:tc!ﬁing Fatman and Matching Motion Matching Broadcast
Co., ltd. S Litle boy Co., Ltd. Pictures Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Co., ltd.
100% 100% 60% 65%
Book Maker Matching Movie Goody Film BKK Matching Television
Co., Lid. Town Co., Ltd. Co., ltd. Co., ld.
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Gearhead Co., Ltd., established on June 7, 1994, currently has paid up capital of Baht 80 million. It
operates equipment rental and services business for featured film production, TV program and TV
commercials. The Company also provides skilled technicians to advise about the equipments along with
the service.

Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd., established on June 15, 1999, currently has paid up capital of Baht
10 million. In the past, the Company was employed to produce various TV programs and event shows.
In order to support the business operation of the Matching Group, Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd., now
only focuses on event show business and has transferred the TV program production business to
Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd., since 2003. In addition, Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. also operates
event organizer and production business by sourcing the location, stage equipment, light and sound

equipment, production and management.

Fatman and Little boy Co., Ltd., established on March 16, 2001, currently has paid up capital of Baht
7 million, operates TV commercial production to a group of customers whose advertising budget is lower
than those of the Matching Studio Plc.

Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd., was established on October 11, 2002 with current paid up capital
of Baht 20 million. It operates a quality Thai featured film production business and production service
business for foreign production teams.

Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd., was established on October 11, 2002. The company currently has paid
up capital of Baht 10 million. The company manages and produces TV programs such as “Plod Nee”
and “Tuk Laew Tam” on channel 7.

Book Maker Co., Ltd., was established on June 6, 2003 with Baht 2 million paid up capital. It currently
operates printing business for Cheeze Magazine, which features teenagers’ fashion and lifestyle. Book
Maker Co., Ltd., is now 100% held by Matching Studio Plc.

Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd., established on June 12, 2003 with Baht 50 million paid up capital. The
primary purpose of establishing this company is to develop movie town business. Unfortunately, because
of the uncertainty of economic situation as well as readiness of the Company, this investment is pending.
As a result, it concentrated on media and studio businesses operation. It now controls all media and
advertising in Siam Center, Siam Discovery, and soon Siam Paragon.

Goody Film BKK Co., Lid., established on October 1, 2003, with paid up capital of Baht 1 million. It
operates the production of TV commercials for international market. Matching Studio Plc has 60% stake
of the paid up capital. The remaining shares are held by the executives of the company, who has no

relationship or conflict of interest with the Company.
Matching Television Co., Ltd., was established on July 19, 2004. It has Baht 5 million paid up capital.

The company produces and manages TV programs. Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd., holds 64.99% of the
paid up capital.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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The revenue structure of the Matching Group

The revenue structure of the Matching Group during the year 2004 and 2005 can be categorized as

follows:
Type of business % of 1 Jan - 31 Dec 04 1 Jan - 31 Dec 05
shareholding by
the Company Million baht % Million baht
TV commercial production MS, FT, 100%, 490.27 51.33% 530.07 46.65%
GF 60%
TV programs production MB 100% 93.10 9.75% 91.89 8.09%
Event organizing ME 100% 213.02 22.30% 304.91 26.84%
Equipment rental and services GH, MS 100% 108.24 11.33% 125.81 11.07%
Featured film production MM 100% 2213 2.32% 51.72 4.55%
Sales revenues MS, BM = 13.01 1.36% 1714 1.51%
Revenues from studio and MT 100% - = 3.84 0.34%

outdoor media

Other revenues MS, ME, FT, = 15.20 1.59% 10.80 0.95%
GH, MB,
MM, MT,
BM, GF, MV

Profit from investment in

subsidiary companies TK* 25% 0.14 0.02% -

Total 955.11 100.00% 1,136.18 100.00%

Remarks: MS means the Matching Studio Plc. BM means the Book Maker Co., Ltd.
GH means the Gearhead Co., Ltd. MT means the Matching Movie town Co., Ltd.

ME means the Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. GF means the Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd.
FT means the Fatman and Little boy Co., Ltd. MV means the Matching Television Co., Ltd.
MM means the Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. TK means the Take A Look Co., Ltd.

MB means the Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd.

*The Company sold its stake in Take A Look Co., Ltd. at the end of March 2005.

The business objective

The objective of the Company is to become the leader in TV commercial production business in the
region. However, the Company also aims to maintain its leadership in TV commercial production business in
Thailand both in term of quality and revenue, which will lead the Company to capture the highest market share
in TV commercial production business in Thailand.

The Company has a policy to manage each of its subsidiaries to be able to run their businesses
independently within their own categories of business. The businesses of subsidiaries will support the Matching
Group in becoming the total entertainment service solution provider to support all of the customer’s needs.

As a result, with the stability of the Company and support from its subsidiaries, the Matching Group is
attempting to be the leader in a fully integrated media provider namely, “Ta Do, Hu Fung”, meaning “Seeing
more, Hearing more!” which implies eyes and ears crafting business. The Group is to put the best effort to earn

trust from customers and to expand along with the advertising industry.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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Industry Overview and Competition

1. TV Commercial Production Business

® Industry Overview

The TV commercial production business is directly related to advertising industry, especially advertisement
through television media. In 2005, the Thai economy was negatively affected by several factors, including the
violence in the Southern provinces, outbreak of bird flu, flood, draught, and aftermath of Tsunami at the end of
2004. The price hike in oil was another significant influence that contributed to Thailand’s economic slide. As a
result, the advertising industry, especially the big budget spending sectors, such as consumer products, electronic
appliances, energy, and travel industry, even the automotive industry all experienced downward economic
trends. This forced substantially reduced advertising budgets for these business sectors. Additionally, the
influence of Free Trade Agreements will force advertising agencies and their clients to be more competitive
against multi-national firms in the open market. This means companies will be tightening cost controls, thus
maintaining or even limiting advertising budgets. This corresponds to reduction of TV commercial production
budgets, and / or switching from Above-the-line advertising like TV or radio commercial to Below-the-line
marketing which creates direct impact to target customers.

In 2005, Thailand’s economic indicator grows at 4.5% and the economic forecast is projected to stand
around 4.5 - 6.1% in 2006, partly from the influence in political issues.

The overall growth of advertising industry in 2005 is 5.70% or amounting Baht 88,931 million in advertising

expenditure as shown in the table of Estimated Total Advertising Expenditure by Medium.

Table of Estimated Total Advertising Expenditure by Medium 2004-2005
Unit : Million Baht

BT TR T
Media 19
P EEET EmET Ew

Television 47173 56.07 50,016 56.24 2,843 6.03
Radio 6,850 8.14 7,055 7.93 205 2.99
Newspapers 18,030 21.43 18,159 20.42 129 0.72
Magazines 6,121 7.27 6,638 7.46 517 8.45
Cinema 1,334 1.59 1,705 1.92 371 27.81
Outdoor 3,935 4.68 4,530 5.09 595 15.12
Transit 579 0.69 713 0.80 134 23.14
In-Store 117 0.14 114 0.13 (3) (2.56)
Total 84,139 100.00 88,931 100.00 4,792 5.70

Source : Nielsen Media Research , Jan-Dec 2005
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From the table of Estimated Total Advertising Expenditure by Medium 2004-2005, television
media has the highest market value in 2005 which equals Baht 50,016 million or 6.03% growth compared
to 2004, followed by newspapers media at Baht 8,159 million and radio media at Baht 7,055 million,
increasing 0.72% and 2.99% from 2004. Such growth is attributed to the advertising budgets of the
consumer product sector, especially skin care and hair care products, mobile phone sector, energy drink
business, automotive business, including public spending. The top ten advertisement spending companies,
according to Neilsen Media Research, spent a total of Baht 6,809 million, accounting for 7.7% of total
advertising expenditure.

The economic outlook in 2006 is expected to grow at least 4.5%, supported by Government
economic policies, including Mega Projects, which invite foreign investors in the beginning of 2006.
Aside, 2006 is the year to celebrate the Diamond Jubilee of His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej of

Thailand’s accession to the throne. It should create expansion in tourism and related businesses.

Competition and Market Strategy

TV commercial production business is a specialized business responding to ideas which aim to
represent the impact of “Ta Do, Hu Fung”, meaning “Seeing more, Hearing more!” which implies eyes
and ears crafting business with co-operation of advertising agencies, product/service owned clients, or
public relations of the Government sector. This type of business must have organized operations, skilled
and specialized personnel who are experienced, particularly directors and production teams who initiate
creativity, prepare readiness and stability of the company for assignments. Moreover, the company’s
ability to produce quality work, stability of the company, as well as trustworthiness from clients to
produce the right commercial to direct target are keys to success of the business, regardless of whether
the advertisement is to sell products or services, build awareness, inform the public, invite, or to
emphasize recognition. The ability to meet customer’s needs within a timeframe and budget is
also significant.

The Company has operated this business for over 13 years with our beliefs to respond to
customers’ needs and create the most satisfaction. The Company had received more than 500 awards
worldwide from past productions, which enhances our leadership position in quality TV commercial
production (For instance, the Company won the 5" ranking and the 4" ranking in 2003 and 2004 for the
best TV commercial producer). Furthermore, the Company has produced TV commercials to serve both
domestic and international clients from more than 10 countries such as Japan, China, Indonesia, Vietnam,
the Philippines, etc. For the past 13 years, the Company has produced well-known and valuable
advertisements, for example, Mistine - “Tao Reak Mae’, “PTT - Gozzilla”, “CarabaoDaeng”, “Look Tung
- energy drink, “Non” - Unif green tea, “Titanic” -Soken DVD, “Fox” - the Manager newspaper, Thai
Airways, Nike shoes in China, Bangsai Arts and Crafts Centre, Government tourism support project, etc.
As of December 2005, there were 11 directors in Matching Group, who are all reputable amongst clients
and industry. The Company also has a policy to create a new generation of directors from well known
institutions, both domestic and from abroad, to expand current creative projects and to prepare for the
future. In addition, Gearhead Co.Ltd., which is one of the Matching Group’s subsidiaries, provides a full
range of up-to-date equipment for companies in the Matching Group. The TV commercial production
process hence is managed efficiently and in timely manner, including cast database, talented props and

scenes production team.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005

i(lltrl‘(/f\‘

MATCHING STUDIO




i(i&[(/ﬂt

MATCHING STUDIO

2

s1wouUs U 2548 € usuh I0NBL  qalo a (UMsu)

sshvlAIsIgUNsAIa:USMS

AR MNIIN
s3ialiahgunsalifiugshaiivaileainga mnssunswdanweunslavan, azes, s18mMs

nalnsiien, msdafanssunisu asuazmweuas deuualinge mnssugsialiigiaunsaliilem

wulatioean

- panandnnmeunslasan Insiulaedwsoidosmy nzen mnssulasansu “alnsiiemd
Tosamnzlugeiiiuaniinnziasugiaduiium vhligsaesieg wuanldoTavun e
Tnsvidfiavhnsaanafisainiu

- qiﬁawﬁma:ﬁﬂmﬁﬂﬁ ensinsyiml waznsInfanssNNTL m*?'iﬁmswﬁmagaamaial,ﬁm
me:Lﬂuﬁqsﬁaﬁﬁmmﬁaomi LLazLﬂuﬁﬁwmnﬁmagamo WL W

- FININARNNEUAT ‘[uﬁwﬂﬁmumﬁaiﬂLﬁuﬁqsﬁaﬁﬁmmﬁaamﬂ%’qﬂmfﬁlﬁumnﬁu wiaeann

1. mwaum%‘lwm%uﬁmsl,ﬁﬂ’;mmmmﬂi:mﬂ ‘v‘iﬂﬁvjwammwaum%ﬁfuﬁuﬁmiamu 319
AMEUAST RTaviNIRaIaTenslunassnsUssnaladae
2. nsfdsewmalnesl ouindvadsnw deen  Hufisansuandien@ sandenisi

Fgunalnedinig Wy yuligeaanmeuadisdssmadnanduiunssehameunsléd
'\1wzﬂﬁﬁﬁjwﬁmmwaum%mnﬁmm:mmﬁwmwﬁmmwmumﬂuﬂi:mﬁ\lmamhwimﬁao
FomsuannweuasaisUssinaudazi3ad "Ju‘lmy"«atﬁau‘lumﬂ’ﬁqﬂmzﬁﬁamimawh
agﬂlui:oﬁ’u”a LLaaniLﬁﬂqﬁnsmTuﬂi:mﬂlmﬂﬁﬁmgnniw Taigaes “praanlunnsou
Lﬂ%aoﬁaqﬂmtﬁﬁﬂm’luﬂizmﬁ %ﬁ%ﬁaaﬁ%umau‘[umiﬁwmLﬁwuﬂuﬂimmﬁtjamn
gwdnnmeundiedssma ulnaifusnggunsaianunssludssme

AMITMILENTu

nmadszifiu. munsaliassgialull 2548-2549 madn nziasegisesdseinalngazs
matiuladszanu 45% uardnaduiiaiinguiiu 35-45% liaiadn sunsaiiasegialull 2549

o ' ' a = | & ' [y o a o ea X o ' '
Avszaafiatraiilosauiiatel 2549 Hustetn Uszneuiy anillnsimiinsiudnsain
a1 andlinsimdsgvsiales wavuUssuadiulzsaunlildsundasds wwaldsuussunalunig
wﬁmgnﬁwﬁ’m‘[ﬁamm Wunansznustnesaiilpesans Agency anil Production House aapaauile Rental
House Gusiavag lunmizmaudeiu slasdawney ussanudiosmsuas Swanniowalaliuign o o

Y 9

winfinrsangsna iiggunsailudszmalneudnenud fuszneugsialidngunsnifiogdu

o

FIUUNN uARzUIENAAL Nmnaqmﬂumiﬁn uau,a:%muiﬁgnﬁwmlmqﬂmni ﬁonaqwﬁmn
Aensti “uaniigsls Tuil 2548 ﬁﬁﬁjﬂi:naumﬁﬂﬂmLﬁmﬁuﬁam@uamuﬂitmm 150 §1uum g
U5 lavid © fdn wesd e da“lﬁl,ﬁﬂmaznm,mioﬂ’uﬁquLmﬁo%u
Wmiunsirusnisunnasnsaneyinaweunsatsdseina Tull 2548 uSEm Asfien dia
16aTonn Tusn9fufine uzeenisdntszniauieeindngna Usednd 2548, nweunsiias
“5" Commandment” W&z “Rescue Dawn” Faifusuliiuinisiivse vars uSaduseng L3 i
3N iesien 9 ﬁLﬂ’]ﬁu’]EJIﬂ’Nmiﬁﬂ::J{Gﬂ’]{[ﬁu%miuﬁﬂadd’]EWT’m’]WEluGI%GiNU’S:mﬂﬁL‘ﬁ’mﬂ

dnavinlulsemalng ndudntvanevi

2@




Equipment Rental and Services Business

Industry Overview
Equipment Rental and Services Business is related to TV commercial production industry, TV

series, TV programs, event organizing, and movie business.

- The TV commercial production business consistently grows with the TV advertising industry,
particularly during the economic recovery period in which various businesses increase their
advertising expenditure through TV commercial as a market strategy

- The TV series production business, TV programs production business, and event organizing
business are continuously producing as there is always demand on these programs.

- The feature film production business during the past years required more variety of equipment
due to
1. Thai movies have begun to enter into the international market. Therefore, the feature film

producer starts to produce movies which are marketable both locally and internationally.
2. The impressive scenery of Thailand which is reputable amongst foreigners with the
support from the Government, attract international producers. These production teams
usually have high budgets in equipment spending, and outsourcing of equipment is
cheaper and more convenient than transporting their own equipment from abroad.
Consequently, these off-shore producers utilize the equipment rental service offered

locally.

Competition Overview

According to economic forecasts of 2005 - 2006, Thailand’s economic situation will grow around
45% with 3.5 - 45% inflation rate. As a result, the economic outlook in 2006 tends to slow down until
the end of 2006. TV stations also adjust the airtime rate but advertising budget remains the same which
will result in restricted production budget instead. The impact is widely absorbed from advertising
agency to rental house. The market is under intense competition to serve the needs and to create the
highest satisfaction of customers.

Considering equipment rental business in Thailand, there are many players in the industry. Each
company tries to create its own marketing strategy to capture the market. The most common strategy
is to give attractive price reduction. In 2005, Lighthouse Film & Services Co., Ltd., entered into the market
with Baht 150 million capital which created even more intense competition.

For off-shore production team services in 2005, Gearhead Co.Ltd., had an opportunity to serve
the crews from Miss Universe 2005, feature film “5" Commandment” and “Rescue Dawn”, which were
very successful. Accordingly, the company now aims to serve more of these production teams from
abroad.Comparing the equipment rental business offered by Gearhead Co.,Ltd., to other competitors in
the industry, namely Siam Light, Camera Corner, Lighthouse, V.S., Sunlighting, and Studio Bangkok,
Gearhead is considered the industry leader in terms of equipment assets. As of December 31, 2005,
Gearhead Co.Ltd., had total assets of Baht 246.17 million and paid-up capital of Baht 80.00 million.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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In order to maintain its competitiveness, the company has realized 2 significant strategies:
attractive selling packages and modern, high technology equipment to serve the needs of its customers.
The company continually purchases new equipment to meet customers’ demand and assigns special
maintenance teams to look after these equipment. Moreover, the company also provides experienced
and skillful personnel to accompany these equipment to provide consultation to customers.

3. TV Program Production Business
® Industry Overview
In these past 2 years, the TV program production business has changed and developed new
programs to reach target viewers. TV stations have also adjusted their plans and program styles, such
as informative and updated programs, educational programs, and entertainment programs that initiate
audience participation. Each program emphasizes different things to reach its target group. The growth
of TV advertising expenditure in 2005 stands at 6.03% compared to 2004. The market share is as high
as 56.24% of total market in 2005. As a result, TV media is the most effective media in delivering
entertainment and recreation to audiences compared to other types of media.
® Competition Overview
The economic stimulation and public spending led GDP in 2004 to rise to 6.2% but later fell to
4.5% in 2005 due to the spike in crude oil price, interest rates, and inflation. Private consumption and
spending appeared to slowdown. However, the advertising industry still expanded with a growth of
around 5.70% compared to 2004. The expenditure via television media still captured the highest market
share, Baht 50,016 million in 2005 because it is the most effective media to reach target groups. iti Lv‘tf\‘
Nevertheless, TV program production business is highly competitive because of government policy to MATGHING STUDIO

increase TV station concessions. Consequently, each station attempts to regularly adapt its plan and
develop new programs to maintain the most market share as preference and popularity of consumers
change overtime. In addition, date and time of the programs are also important because each day of the
week and each time of the day represent different target markets. The key to determine competitiveness
in the TV program production business is the ability to produce each program successfully by designing
presentation style, the MC conducting the program, activities and promotion such as activities that
initiate audience’s participation, cash prize or gift, and public relations of the program.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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Regarding the company, it currently produces and manages 2 programs on channel 7 namely
“Plod Nee” and “Tuk Laew Tam” both of which encourage viewers’ participation to promote the program.
As a result, these programs gain popularity from audiences and are well accepted by advertising

agencies and sponsors.

® Marketing Strategy
The company creates it marketing strategy to be competitive by consistently developing the
content and style of the programs to entertain audiences at the same time. For instance, “Plod Nee” has
adjusted the presentation style from studio production to outdoor production to initiate audience
participation and reach more viewers. For “Tuk Laew Tam”, the style of the program has changed to add
more entertaining sections. Not only does the Company keep improving existing programs, it also
attempts to develop new program to serve the needs of viewers and sponsors.

Event Organizing Business
® Industry Overview
The event show business relies on two factors: audience preference and overall economic
situation of the country. Even though many Thai people look at new events and forms of entertainment
as a getaway from social life and work, the economy is still a major influence on decision making and
support from sponsors. Event show is a new form of recreation which has high growth potential
because people in the country put more interests to such activities. As a result, there are more players

£ O 0
entering into the event show market. ZLI Jl N \‘
Therefore, the market share of event show increases due to variety of choices for audiences as MATCHING STUDIO

well as sponsors. Nevertheless, event organizing business success depends on several factors, such as
the attractiveness of activities or artists, quality, method of presentation, capital, support from sponsors,
public relations and marketing, including timing of the events. Matching Entertainment Co.Ltd. aims to
differentiate itself to be more competitive by providing world’s quality artists and activities, emphasizing
activities that reach target groups, and publicizing our sponsors to be recognized. Moreover, the Company
also has good connection with both public and private sectors which enhance our opportunity to

organize important events.

® Competition and Market Strategy
- Organizing news styles of activities, including selecting popular artists and interesting shows
that are appropriately organized for each activity and match the time and occasion to reach
different target groups such as family activity, concert, and sport events. For instance, organize
family activities during school holidays, organize entertaining activity during New Year festival, or
live broadcast of football during football festival and initiate audience’s participation.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005 ————————
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To develop creativity in organizing events to reach quality and standard of work which enhance
the worthiness of each job.

Provide effective public relations and marketing in printing media, radio, television, UBC, BTS sky
train, and other new medium such as Cheeze Media, which could capture the right target.

To find strategic business partners to support business operation in terms of recruiting artists,

finding locations for events, supporting ideas and styles of activities, and capital resources.

5. Feature Film Production Business

Industry Overview

The industry trend of Thai movie production during 2005 - 2006 is expected to grow continuously

as a result of the following factors :

1.

Thai movie production industry expands due to the demand of Thai movie abroad after several
successful Thai movie debuts. Such successful movies generate more interest in Thai movies
from foreigners

The companies who successfully sold the movies abroad tend to produce several movies to
increase the opportunity to sell more product. Once a movie is marketed, a bundle of movies can
be arranged to offer.

Due to the improvement in Thai movie quality in content, production, and casting, all attract
foreign interest and introduce a co-production business.

The production service business grew more in 2005.

The development of cinema as a total entertaining center provides convenience in terms of
location and shopping arcade to attract customers.

Public and private support in the Thai movie production business, including organizations that
promote Thai people to watch Thai movies.

However, the change in lifestyles and consumption behavior may affect Thai movie production

business. Therefore, Thai movie producers must concentrate on the quality and trend of consumers’

lifestyles.

Competition Overview

Thai movie industry does not only compete among Thai movie producers, but they also compete

with international movies especially from Hollywood. The major factors that affect the success of Thai

movies are the attractiveness of the content, quality of production, the popularity and ability of actors

and actresses, and advertisement.

Regarding the movie “Koh Kuey Sanya”, due to intense competition in the industry, this movie

captured quite an amount of revenue but still did not reach the target. However, it is considered to be

a good “Show reel”.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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® Marketing Strategy

The objective of the company is to produce quality movies with interesting content. The
Matching Group has skillful and experienced personnel in the feature film production business. The
Group is also supported by Gearhead Co.Ltd for equipment. The company’s business partners
including its personnel will definitely support public relations and advertising. Therefore, the company
is confident in its ability to produce quality movies to be well-acknowledged by both the viewers
and industry operators. To diversify its risk, the company has 2 co-production movies with foreign
production companies, including “Recycle ”, a horror movie from joint venture with Pang Brothers
from Hong Kong and “5" Commandment ”, action movie by joint venture with a production team from
the USA.

Printing Business
® Industry Overview
The printing market (magazines and newspapers) is a huge market that is comprised of
over 1,500 names, of which 700 of them have recorded sales revenue. Moreover, there were 85
new magazines launched in 2004 and 120 launched in 2005. Our competitors in the teenager magazine
segment are The Boy, Spicy, Seventeen, Cawaii, Buzz, Knock Knock, Ter Kub Chan, etc. The
competition method is by advertisement through various medium and below-the-line marketing
events to enhance sales revenue which follow the main revenue from products or advertising agencies.

£ O 0
® Competition Overview Z N Jl R \‘
Aside from producing quality media both in terms of content and the package appearance, MATGHING STUDIO

other factors which must be taken into consideration are
- More competition resulted when new competitors entered in the market in the form of fashion
magazines and / or differentiated magazines which have the same target group.
- The instability of paper price as a consequence of oil price
- Advertising budget that is spread into Below The Line market
The marketing strategy of the Company is to emphasize the communication with the target
market by initiating activities to meet the readers’ preferences. For example, Participation of
teenagers in the content of Cheeze magazine. The company also aims to produce quality work with
creativity that creates competitive advantage over competitors, to find the most efficient channel of
distribution to reach target customers and reduce return numbers, negotiate with supplier to
receive the best quality of raw material at reasonable price, to have longer credit term, as well as to find

new advertising customers.

Advertising Production and Services Business
® Industry Overview
As overall economic situation is under the pressure from oil price and interest rates hikes,
these direct impacts cause a shrink in consumer purchasing power as well as advertising industry.
The overall advertising business has been growing consistently even though the economic growth in
first quarter of 2006 tends to slow down from the spike in oil price and the instability of political issue.
Nevertheless, Out Of Home Media has a high growth rate for the past 2 years in which billboard media

grew over 20%.
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This growth in outdoor advertising media is directly related to advertising industry and the
expansion of economy. In 2005, National Economic and Social Development Board (NESDB) projected
GDP growth at 45% which is less than 2004 at 6.2% resulted from draught, bird flu, and oil price.
However, advertising and public relations are important strategies for marketing plan to reach target

customers.

Market Value of Advertising Industry

E OO E T

Value (Million Baht)

GDP (Current Market Price)’ 5,450,643 5,928,975 6,503,488 7,102,962
Total advertising medium? 61,220 71,499 84,139 88,931
% of GDP 1.12% 1.21% 1.29% 1.25%
Outdoor media® 1,718 3,163 4,051 4,644
% of Total advertising medium 2.81% 4.42% 4.81% 5.22%

Sources : 1. National Economic and Social Development Board (NESDB)
2. AC Nielson (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

From the research of AC Nielson (Thailand) Co.Ltd., advertisement spending grew during the
period of 2002 - 2005. The total advertising expenditure in 2005, amounting to Baht 88,931 million,
increased 5.70% from 2004. Outdoor media accounts for Baht 4,644 million, or 14.64% growth. The

sectors that use the most outdoor media are property and telecommunication.

Competition and Industry Overview
The competition can be categorized into 2 types as follows:
1. Competition with other medium
Each type of advertising media has different objectives and characteristics to reach
different types of target customers. Outdoor media is a “Remind Advertisement” to capture
masses of people. Customers who choose outdoor media aim to create brand awareness. The

following table depicts market share proportion of each media in Thailand.

Proportion of Media (%) 2002 2003 2004 2005

Television 61.00 59.19 56.07 56.24
Radio 10.10 9.32 8.14 7.93
Newspapers 18.16 18.67 21.43 20.42
Magazines 593 6.36 727 7.46
Cinema 0.97 1.25 1.59 1.92
Outdoor 3.84 5.21 5.50 6.03
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

Source : AC Nielson (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.
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From the research of AC Nielson (Thailand) Co.Ltd., television advertisement has the
highest expenditure, followed by newspapers and radio. As of December 2005, outdoor market
share stands at 6.03%, which is an increase of 9.63% from 2004, where it was at 5.5% of total
market value.

2. Competition from the outdoor media

The competition from the outdoor media can be summarized as follows:

- From the studies of various companies such as Master Ad Plc., JC De Gold Co. Ltd,
Bangkok Trivision Co.Ltd., and other small companies, each emphasizes on a particular
type of outdoor media, whereas the company tends to differentiate into a variety of
outdoor media types to reach certain targets. Currently, there are 3 major outdoor media
operators which are
o) JC De Gold Co. Ltd emphasizing bus stop shelter and footpath in Bangkok.

@ Bangkok Trivision Co.Ltd emphasizing massive trivision.

5] Thai Prasit Neon Sign Advertising Co.Ltd emphasizing Billboard advertisement.
- Each of the companies has different emphasis on the types of outdoor media. The

strength of each company is hence different. As a result, the strength of the company is

therefore the ability to install and create advertising media in the strategic location and to
use it to support the activity of marketing event at the same time.

- A strategy to enter this business is to capture target groups, such as teenagers and
newly employed groups, by advertising both inside and outside shopping malls. This
would influence the advertising with the shopping malls to be quite effective.

- New entries are limited by strategic locations, and most of them are all occupied by the
current players. New players would have to search for new potential locations in the

future.

Industry Overview

Due to more expensive television media and legal limitation for alcohol drinks, these factors
support growth potential in outdoor media both from the expansion in advertising industry and also from
the more market share captured. The company is confident that the outlook of advertising media will
emphasize more on the form and attractiveness together with location of the outdoor advertisement.
It is a form of Media Recall that creates brand image for the product advertised for a period of time.
By using outdoor media to create promotion advertising, consumer behavior will be stimulated for
each period of time. As a result, outdoor media can reach directly to target customers. Furthermore,
these companies tend to develop new technology in presentation and represent the idea in a creative
way to draw attention to the advertisement. The outlook of outdoor media will leave a few major players
in the market where the significant factors will be location, technology, creativity, quality, and after sales

service.
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Photo Shoofing and Activity Organizing Business

Industry Overview

The company emphasizes activity-organizing business to customers by co-operating in
creativity and operation. The business competes in the creativity and quality of work over a potential
location to respond to the ideas that can reach the objectives of customers by utilizing the medium
of companies and skills of personnel of companies in the Group. As a result, the company can

produce high quality work with effective cost control.

Competition Overview

The company is the only operator who has photo shooting, display rental, and activity
organizing businesses at the same time at the strategic locations, such as Siam Center. Moreover,
the company also has a good relationship with the owners of Siam Center, Siam Discovery, and
Siam Paragon, who share the returns with the company. As a result, the company has no direct

competitor in these services.

Marketing Strategy
- Clustering Method
The method enables the company to gain advantage from business clustering which
enhances bargaining power and creates an integrated service which packages advertising
and marketing together. The method can be done by hiring Matching Entertainment
Co.Ltd, which is a company in the Group who specializes in event organizing, or utilizing other
services offered from other companies in the Group. Therefore, the company could offer unique
marketing events with high quality that gain satisfaction from repeat clients.
- Integrated Marketing Communication
Due to a variety of services that the Company offers to meet the demand of the
market, the company becomes an integrated marketing service company by organizing
marketing events by using the company’s promotion channel, including props and tools
designed to be used in the event, advertising themes, and location rental for the event. All
these factors ease the creation of integrated marketing communication and enhance the opportunity

to be chosen by customers.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005 ————————

i(l(dl(df«‘

MATCHING STUDIO




i(l‘t ‘(II\‘

MATCHING STUDIO

s1wouUs U 2548 € usuh I0NBL  qalo a (UMsu)

Jodan I~ a0

AoWI~aoonAcWIUIiUBUYEPMAHIASUTRPNTWAaNS:NUGOS IMIA:USLIUDIUMSWAOMWEUASTULON

qiﬁawamnWWﬂumﬂmumﬁLfluqiﬁwiaLﬁaaawnqiﬁaimumﬂwﬁu“amﬂmﬁﬂﬁ Foflanu “wusTy
amzassgialassmedsne Tasnsduseld sppesuszapuuaznsegseaesgsiasznaunsialy
Huilede dwsemsa “wlzesdzswdadurivdeusmslunstd “slasaunuszan wiusussansineg sodu
Tugell 2548 Bafuzaedl amziasugialdsumansenuanmaniiudeegluseivi_sadnssiniias Tondl
NansEnURBIATHgAalasTalan Tanialstmdlng Setfadedondnn ‘wwaliigsniadefungugnéoasussm
fimsmuauduyuield wnsasssgsialiegseald  waldeanliaelavananasderubsslszannly
umInAnneunslasunanasanluie

atalsfiona nsfusEmiigiugnéidudugsiaiinannmats waznishisinUssiangsiavasgnén vk
U3 113508AA21HL " B99INANNRURIUN Az LATHE RaTilnasan1sin “ulavaengugndn  uazfoudiin
m’;:Lﬂwiﬁaa:’ﬁulmLwimdq‘sﬁaE’J’amﬁaoﬁmﬂﬁﬂaqwﬁ’mamimmmLﬁam‘sﬁﬁaﬁjﬁw‘alﬁ Famaldane
mu"'a‘[mummﬂmﬁﬁﬁﬂunaqwﬁ‘momimmﬂﬁﬁﬂi: “nEnnuazyse “nwanind qmﬁal,ﬁﬂuﬁu"'aﬁuﬁ
wotitud 2548 vismimeldanniswannmeunslasnnifusnnu 530,07 o Andudesas 46.65 289
el amrtonan

AOWI~8ODINMSWOWDNSWENNSUAAA
2.1 miﬁamﬁu%ms

visnaiunaneldfuimandn 2 viwde wie ape § nsmui fsedumionssunis
Hipnszesnitnuazuegil WA ARUNNUN ATIRNUIIINTTNNTUAE 5RINTINMIFIANTTENBNTHER

U
v

Hatia 2 ﬂwuﬁmﬂuvj’u%miﬁ °wﬁ’mﬂumiﬂ'ﬂLﬁuqiﬁwaoﬁ"’aﬁﬁ’wLLa:U%ﬁwﬂaﬂ N3PIAYARINTAINET
vhu’[ﬂvhuwﬁamaﬁwa&iamzwwiamsu%mwmLLa:wamwﬁLﬂumumadnajuu%ﬁ’wlﬁ a89lsAnu
iavanite 2 viu Lﬂuﬁﬁaﬁou%ﬁmuwniﬂ 10 U wazifugfieviuzasuismu avliifiudennusolaluy
m‘m%msmuLﬁ'a‘[ﬁu%ﬂ’wﬁmmﬁﬁ'mﬁﬁaehwiaLfiaauaﬂmnﬁu%ﬁwlﬁﬁm‘m‘s:mﬂéﬁuw‘lﬁﬂﬁmiﬁuq
1 wlunmsusmsauuazmsinula swfensdnlase Seeednsiiidussuvazaield wnsoan
A" alunsiiefegusmaastédnmenils

22 m‘sﬁaﬁoﬁﬁ'\ﬁ'umwsum%uazﬁm'm
dWasaneld ulvaizesuisnunanniswinnmeunslasun %aLﬂuqiﬁaﬁﬁaoawﬁ’ﬂqﬂmni
ﬁﬁmmiﬁ ANMNTIUY LAz unmsalfuiasluguilasiams smtsnsifineufinosiomnae
uazlins 1y yuiusgned ﬁoﬁunwaﬁqﬂawniﬁﬁﬂawuL%'mmzyLawwzﬁmf'z Fotoduilady @l
miﬂi:nauqsﬁwé’nmaou%ﬁwﬁ% 519 ﬁﬁwamuﬁﬁ@mmw ATIRNANINABINITTOIGNAT  LAE
i lriusEmiseldatvdaos ﬂﬁﬁ’uu%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁwﬁumwaumﬂmwmﬁLﬂuwﬂ’nowuﬂszﬁw U 11 AU

UaTAANIURBRAR 971UU 128 AU
pnalsfid vSEmidAafiuieany AP BIYARINTAINET Tneussninmaseulouneranouun
1’7iLﬂuﬁmwﬂaﬁuqﬂmmﬁaﬂdn LLazTﬁqﬂmmmmﬁﬁ U UMTUIITNUASTVRIUTEN 59N
ﬁamﬁmLm%smmmw%aumoﬁmqﬂnmﬁua:Lﬂ%aoﬁaiunWidWEﬁw Wiasuwisay caanlunig
nAnnaouidguawlFataind wanandl vismeliwineud usanlunsfudascism Taed
1390 iiﬁuTﬁLLﬁwﬂ’nowu Ui “a wneldannawianmeusslasanfianasainsels
FaavNe Lﬁaamnu'%ﬁ’wﬁﬂ'ﬁnitmsﬂ'mL“‘ﬂﬂﬂﬂ’dqiﬁ'«vwﬁmwmﬂmﬁﬁﬁ ﬁqiﬁwﬁm‘"‘anmm%
wuspdidansetia * usiu Taw “a Huseldesnsninnmeuaslzasanldanasainiauas 60.16 Tull
0546 1Hu¥ouay 51.33 Tull 2547 uarludl 2548 i “a ufulouay 46.65 vaseanTBlisamTonan
ﬁ’aﬁtﬁaamnmswﬁmmwﬂumﬂmumwLﬂuqsﬁwﬁnmam%ﬁ’wu,a:LﬂuqiﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁwliTﬁLLﬁu%ﬁmLﬂuatmﬁ
v3Eniviinsausnimuiyaanslvig Tiianudeimwandu Weliiae wrsaaiieniy

yaaNTnfinguay Wun1sanaiu L aeanmsieniyaansidaginie




Risk Factors

1. Risk from uncertainty of the economic situation, which affects the price and volume of TV commercial production
business
The TV commercial production business is directly related to TV advertising business, which in turn
connects to the overall economic situation of the country. Private consumption spending and survival of business
are key factors that influence decision making procedures of the owner of products or services to utilize
advertising medium. Therefore, the impact from the hiking in oil price during 2005 affected the broad economic
situation all over the world, including Thailand. As a result, the Company’s target business groups seek to control
costs to stay in business by reducing advertising budgets, including TV commercial production budget.
However, the Company has a wide customer base that is not limited to any particular type of
business, which enable to the Company to diversify the risk from economic uncertainty. Even though the
economy has slowed down, some business segments still require the most effective form of advertisement
via TV commercial as a marketing strategy to continue productive business operation. During 2005, revenue
from TV commercial production by the Company amounted to Baht 530.07 million or 46.65% of total revenues.

2. Risk from dependence on human resource
21 Dependence on the executives
The Company operates under 2 key executives namely Mr. Somchai Cheewasuthanon,
Managing Director, and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop, Director and Senior Executive Vice President
of Production. These 2 key persons are valuable human resources for business operation of both the
Company and subsidiaries. If the Company ever lacked one of these people, the management and
performance of the Matching Group may be affected. However, these 2 persons are the founders of the iti Lv(tf\‘

Company which has been operated more than 10 years, and are the Company’s major shareholders. MATGHING STUDIO

This shows their strong intention to manage the Company to expand prosperously. Besides, the authority
of the Company is decentralized to other executives to become involved in the management and
decision making procedures. The systematic organization structure will also assist in releasing the

dependency on a particular executive.

22 Dependence on the director and production team

Because the TV commercial production business contributes the most proportion of revenue for
the Company and this specialized business relies heavily on skillful and experienced personnel together
with supportive production team. These specialized personnel are a key to success of the business. The
output of production is measured by creativity and quality of work that meet the needs of clients. The
success of the directors and the teams contribute constant revenue to the Company. Currently, the
Company has 11 full time directors and 128 staff in production teams.

The Company, however, believes in the policy of retaining every personnel by offering attractive
remuneration package, sharing the participation in management and providing high technology equipment
to support the production of quality outputs. Furthermore, the Company shares its ownership with employees
by offering ESOP. The Company’s revenue proportion from TV commercial production business decreased
due to new business diversification into TV program business and outdoor electronic media. The amount
of revenue from TV commercial production business decreased from 60.16% in 2003 to 51.33% in 2004,
and stands at 46.65% of total revenues in 2005. Additionally, since the TV commercial production business
is a major business of the Company that consistently creates profits, the Company hence provides
continuous training to develop skilled staff to be able to replace the existing ones when needed.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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Risk from uncertainty on the operating result of the feature film production business

The feature film business is a high uncertain business within a very competitive market. Foreign
movies are usually more welcome amongst Thai viewers than local movies. The Company launched a movie
called “The Impossible Love” in 2005 but did not receive as good as a response from audiences as expected
and incurred a loss.

The feature film business can utilize the support from the companies in the Group in human resources,
equipments, and public relations tools of the Matching Group. As a result, this business is expected to be a
potential source of income under appropriate management and policies. Therefore, the Company adopts the 2
business philosophy to manage this business, which are production service and co-operative production. There
are 2 movies to be launched during third quarter of 2006, namely “Recycle”, a horror movie, and “The 5"
Commandment” that is a joint venture in production with the production teams from the USA. These 2 movies

are expected to be well accepted by audiences.

Risk from discontinuation of the subleasing of airtime from television station

At present, Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd which is a subsidiary of the Company, operates and administrates
TV programs by subleasing airtime from television stations. It requires the company to sign a yearly contract,
which is a normal business practice, to broadcast its TV programs. Therefore, the company encounters the risk
of renewing the contract each year. There are currently 2 TV programs broadcasted though television. They are
“Plod Nee” that is on the air during 2.45 - 3.15 pm every Saturday and “Tuk Laew Tam” which the airtime was
adjusted from every Friday at 10.15 - 10.45 am to Monday through Friday at 10.45 - 11.00 am, increasing the
total airtime in a week even though the airtime per day is reduced. Revenue from TV program production in iti Jl(d{t
2005 equals Baht 98.89 million or 8.09% of total revenues. MATCHING STU

TUDIO
Yearly contract of airtime sublease is a normal business practice in the industry, and the company has

equal opportunity with other companies. Our TV programs have higher ratings than other programs that are
broadcast at the same time but on different stations. It shows the popularity of TV programs from the
audiences. Moreover, the company has no agreement to make a contractual commitment to any station in

particular.

Risk of uncertainty fo organize the event shows

The success of the event organizing business relies on cooperation from various parties such as the
performer, location, sponsors, etc. In order to contact international performers, the organizer must contact
through the performer’s agent and sign a contract agreeing to the details of the performance and remuneration.
However, if the performer is unable to perform on schedule due to any possible reason, and the Company has
already sold the performance tickets to their customers and launched public relations campaign, the performance
must be postponed or a refund has to occur. The Company is affected both in terms of cost and revenue. The
Company’s image and reputation also are impacted. Revenue from event organizing business accounted for
Baht 304.91 million in 2005 or 26.84% of total revenues.However, the event organizing business has high
potential to grow. The Matching Group has particularly emphasized punctuality of event show organization.
Therefore, the Company always carefully confirms the performing schedule in advance and further investigates

the past punctuality of the performer, which minimizes risk.
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Risk of conflict interest from major shareholder

BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., who is a subsidiary of Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co. Ltd. and receives the
concession in operating Channel 7 TV station, is a major shareholder of the Company. As of April 7, 2005, BBTV
Productions Co., Ltd held 57,745,000 shares, which is 27.79% of the total paid-up capital. BBTV Productions
Co., Ltd has a similar business to Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd, which is a subsidiary of the Company, and may
create a conflict of interest.However, such conflict of interest never occurs because BBTV Productions Co., Ltd
has no policy to control or change any business operation of the Company. Moreover, the 2 companies signed

a Memorandum of Agreement to be cooperative strategic partners with each other.

Risk of inadequate high technology production equipment
In the equipment rental business, customers are particularly interested in the quality of the film equipment
to assist in the production process. Some of the subsidiary company’s equipment has been utilized for a certain
period of time, even though the equipments have always been maintained in good condition. As a result, many
customers switch to competitors for higher level filming equipment, which may affect performance of the
subsidiary company and the Matching Group. In 2005, the Matching Group’s revenue from equipment rental
business equals to Baht 125.81 million or 11.07% of total revenues.In order to maintain its competitiveness in
this business, the Matching Group, through its subsidiary company, consistently invests in high technology
filming equipment to meet customers’ demand. The Matching Group provides value-added service to the
business by providing highly skilled technicians to accompany the service. The Company’s technicians also
have the ability to manufacture and assemble some parts which are expensive or unable to purchase. Bl
NLINL

Risk of higher cost of tools and equipments AT

TUDIO

Gearhead Co,, Ltd., a Company’s subsidiary, consistently purchases new production and filming equipments
to support the demand of the customers and to maintain its competitiveness in equipment rental business. In
2005, the Company purchased production and filming equipment amount to Baht 60.05 million, 52.48% of which
is ordered from abroad. The Company did not enter into forward contract for the import from foreign manufacturers
to hedge for the risk of currency fluctuation but the Company negotiated for credit term from these suppliers
and manages its own risk of currency fluctuation to repay to debtors. However, the Company might encounter
exchange rate fluctuations on the due date of the loan which in turn will create higher cost of debt, as well as
the cost of equipment. As a result, the Company has to increase the rental price of equipment. This risk will
directly affect the competitiveness of the Company if its competitors can provide similar equipments at a lower
price. Revenue and profit will also be negatively affected.

Even though the Company is unable to control the cost of purchasing production and filming equipment
due to the exchange rate, the Company receives a reduction of import duties on machinery which has been
granted by the Thailand Board of Investment since July 5, 2005. In addition, the Company negotiates for prices
with various suppliers where these production equipments are not solely distributed by a single manufacturer.
Nowadays, the number of qualified manufacturers has increased providing the Company more alternatives and
more bargaining power. Moreover, the Company can also minimize the risk of cost and risk from not being able
to acquire the equipment by entering into financial lease contracts and hire purchase contracts. In such case
that it is necessary to increase the rental price of filming equipment and service, the Company is confident that
high technology and quality equipment together with experienced personnel for consultation will create

distinctiveness and support in maintaining the customer base of the Company.
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Shareholders and Management

The Company has registered capital of Baht 411,000,000, paid up of Baht 207,815,057. The total shares
outstanding amount to 207,815,057 shares at a par value of Baht 1 per share.

The Shareholders

As at April 7 ,2005, the top ten shareholders are as follows :

Name of Shareholders

1. The BBTV Productions Co .Ltd. 50,745,000 27.79%
2. The Cheewasutthanon Group* 48,480,421 23.33%
3. The Sasinmanop Group** 39,085,593 18.81%
4. Mr.Chatchavan Piyapraphanphong 7,141,000 3.44%
5. The Kimeng Securities (Thailand ) Plc. 5,710,420 2.75%
6. The United Securities Plc. 5,138,500 247%
7. Mr.Suthon Petchsuwan 4,583,315 221%
8. Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang 2,040,500 0.98%
9. MrJaral Intakalaya 1,525,700 0.73%
10. Mr.Sompong Chonkadeedamrongkul 1,412,500 0.68%

Total 172,862,949 83.18%

* The Cheewasutthanon Group composes of

1. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon holds 38,764,783  shares or 18.65 %

2. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon holds 9,559,783 shares or 4.60 %

3. Ms.Supaphun Cheewasutthanon holds 155,855 shares or 0.07 %
** The Sasinmanop Group composes of

1. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop holds 38,709,023  shares or 18.63 %

2. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop holds 376,570 shares or 0.18 %

The Dividend Policy

The Company’s policy is to pay dividend every year at approximately 40% of net profit in the case that
there is no other necessary reason to use this amount of money. The amount of dividend paid must not
materially affect the Company’s normal business operation. Regarding the subsidiaries, the dividend policy

depends upon the performance and the demand of capital of each subsidiary company.
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The Management Structure

The management structure composes of 3 groups of boards: The Board of Director, The Executive

Committee, and The Audit Committee

The Board of Director

As of December 31, 2005, the Board of Directors is comprised of 10 persons as follows:

1.

® N o ok~ 0D

10.

Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and
Chairman of The audit Committee

Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer

Pol. Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Director and Audit Committee

Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Director and Audit Committee

Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director

Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Director

Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva Director

Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich Director

Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director

Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director

Note: Mrs. Charlotte Donavanik resigned from Director position of the Company since December 19, 2005.

Scope of duties and authority of the Board of Directors

1.

To monitor that the Company’s business operation conforms to the laws, objectives, and the articles of
association including the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting with honesty and trustworthiness and
provide utmost benefit to the Company.

To appoint the objectives, strategies, policies, business plans, and budgets of the Company. The Board
of Directors also controls and supervises the executives committee to ascertain that it follows the
assigned policy except in the following matters: The Board of Directors must receive the resolution of
the shareholders’ meeting regarding the following matters: increase or decrease in shares of registered
capital, issuance of debenture, disposition or acquisition all or part of the Company’s business to other
parties, purchase or transfer of other company’s business, and amendment of the letter of memorandum
or articles of association, etc.

To appoint a number of directors as seen appropriate to be the Executive Committee to be responsible
for the duties assigned by the Board of Directors. At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 12/2004 on
November 12, 2004, the Board of Directors has a resolution to appoint the Executive Committee. The
Board of Directors resolved to assign authority to the executive committee by clearly appointing the
scope, authorities, and duties of the Executive Committee.

May appoint any other person to operate the business of the Company under the Board of Directors’
supervision or may assign authorities to the said person to be authorized as assigned within a certain
time period. The Board of Directors may cancel, dismiss, or amend these authorities.

To perform the duties under the application of knowledge, skill, and experiences for the utmost benefits
to the business operation of the Company. The Board of Directors must be honest, operate the business
with business ethics, being responsible to the shareholders, and accurately, sufficiently and transparently
disclose investing information to the investors.
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To monitor that the Management perform the duties as assigned by the policy efficiently and inform the
management to propose matters of material effect to the operation of the Company and inter-company
transactions for review that it follows the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

To appoint the internal auditor to monitor the internal business operation and cooperate with the Audit

Committee

The Executive Committee As of December 31, 2005, the Executive Committee composes of 4 persons.

1. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Executive Committee
3. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Executive Committee
4 Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Executive Committee
Note: Mrs. Charlotte Donavanik resigned from the Executive Committee of the Company since December
19, 2005.

Scope of duties and authorities of the Executive Committee

1.

To approve the loan or credit inquiry for normal business operation including to become the guarantor
or to make a payment for normal business operation of the Company within a limit of Baht 20 million per
transaction or equivalent. The above credit approval limit is to conform to what has been approved by
the Board of Directors. However, this credit approval limit is subject to change upon appropriateness
under the Board of Directors’ consideration.

To appoint the organization structure and the management covering the details in recruiting, training,
employing and dismissing the Company’s employees.

To propose to the Board of Directors the following matters for approval:

Objectives

Business policies

Business plans

Business strategies

Management authorities

Annual expense budget

Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer

Other matters which materially affects the business operation of the Company

Other matters as seen appropriate by the Executive Committee to be proposed to the Board of
Directors for approval.

To monitor that the Company’s operations follow the appointed business policy, business plan, and
business strategy approved by the Board of Directors.

To monitor the business policy, business plan, business strategy and performance of the subsidiary
companies.

To review the investment in projects, securities, and joint ventures as approved by the Board of Directors.

To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.
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However, the above assignment of duties to the Executive Committee must conform to the rules,
regulations, and articles of association of the Company. In any assignment which may result in conflict of
interest or personal benefits of any member of the Executive Committee (according to the Notification of the
SEC), the Executive Committee should propose the matter to the Board of Directors for further approval. The
particular member of the Executive Committee with possible conflict of interest does not have voting right in the

Board of Directors’ meeting regarding that matter.

The Audit Committee As of December 31, 2005, the Audit Committee is composed of 3 persons as follows:

1. Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee
3. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Audit Committee

Scope of duties and authorities of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has duties and responsibilities according to the rules and regulations of the Office
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follow:

1. To review that the financial statements are correct and sufficient.

2. To review that the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system are sufficient and
effective.

3. To review that the Company’s operations conform to the rules and regulations of the Securities and

Exchange Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and any other laws related to the business
operation of the Company.

4. To review, select, propose for approval, and propose the remuneration of the Company’s Auditor.
To review the accuracy and sufficiency of disclosure of information relating to inter-company transactions
or conflict of interest transactions.

6. To prepare the corporate governance’s report of the Audit Committee and disclose this report in the
Company’s annual report. This report is to be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors with approval from the Audit
Committee.

The Management As of December 31, 2005, the Management is composed of 8 persons as follows:
1. Mr. Somchai  Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Senior Executive Vice President - Production
Acting Executive Vice President - International TV commercial
production
Acting Executive Vice President - Featured film producing director
3. Mr. Somboon  Cheewasutthanon Senior Executive Vice President - Operation

Acting Executive Vice President - Finance and Central Department

4. Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Executive Vice President - Accounting and Finance

5. Mrs. Ngampit ~ Kruewan Executive Vice President - Local featured film production 1

6. Mrs. Bralee Tantilipikorn Executive Vice President - Local featured film production 2

7. Mrs. Ladawan Khumsap Vice President - Accounting, Financial and Budgeting Group Company
8. Mr. Suwan Suksin Acting Vice President - Accounting, Financial and Budgeting
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Scope of duties and authorities of the Chief Executive Officer

1.
2.

To manage the normal business operation of the Company.

To manage the Company according to the assigned business policies, business plans, and business
strategies assigned by the Board of Directors.

To authorize or assign any other person under an approval of the Chief Executive Officer to perform
duties on behalf of the Chief Executive Officer regarding necessary and appropriate matters under the
Chief Executive Officer’'s supervision, all of which must be under the criteria of laws and article of
association of the Company.

Perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and / or the Executive Committee on a
case by case basis.

To perform and approve employment or acceptance of project or any binding agreement in the
Company’s normal business operation within a limit of Baht 10 million per transaction or equivalent.
This credit limit must conform to the approval by the Company through the Board of Directors. The
credit limit is subject to change by the Board of Directors.

The authority assigned to the Chief Executive Officer must be under the laws, rules, and regulations

related to the Company. In the case where the Chief Executive Officer may enter into counter-parties benefits

or may involve conflict of interest (according to the Notification of the SEC), the Chief Executive Officer has no

authority to approve such case. The Chief Executive Officer must propose this mater to the Board of Directors

for further approval.

Besides, inter-company transactions or transactions relating to acquisitions or dispositions of the

Company’s or the subsidiaries’ assets, whichever the case, according to the Notification of the Stock Exchange

of Thailand, must be approved by the shareholders’ meeting and / or any other action as stated in that

Notification in order to conform to the rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand in that case.
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Appointment of Directors

Even though the Company has no any Nominating Committee to select and nominate the appropriate
persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria to appoint the directors by
consideration on the capability, experience, vision and trustworthiness. Moreover, in every Annual General
Meeting, one-third of directors shall be resigned from their position and such resigned director may be
re-elected upon the shareholders’ resolution in accordance with the principles and procedures as follows:

1. Each shareholder shall have one vote per share held by them.

2. Each shareholder shall cast all of his/her vote in 1. for one or more candidate but shall not divide
his/her voting rights amongst the candidates.

3. The candidates elected to fill up the vacant positions of the board of directors are selected in order
of the number of votes received. In a case where there is a tie amongst candidates, the chairman of the meeting
shall cast the deciding vote

In case of a vacancy in the Board of Directors for other reasons than the expiration of the director’s
term of office, the Board of Directors shall elect a person who has the qualifications and who possesses no
prohibited characteristics under Public Company Act as the substitute director at the next meeting of the
board of directors, unless the remaining term of office of the said director is less than two months. The
substitute director shall hold office only for the remaining term of office of the director whom he or she
replaces and may be re-elected. The said resolution of the Board of Directors shall be by a vote of not less
than three-quarters of the number of directors remaining.

Remuneration of Management

Financial remuneration

Detail Numb Amount Amount
of pers (Baht million) : (Baht million)

a. Remuneration of Board of Directors :-

- Meeting allowance 3 112 11 4.56
(Jan - Aug) (Jan - Dec)
11 1.52
(Sep - Dec)
Total 2.64 4.56
b. Remuneration of Executive Committee and Management :-
- Salary and bonus 8 16.32 8 18.46

Non-financial remuneration

On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary shares to
10 directors and the Management in the number of 1,120,000 units according to the Employee Stock Ownership
Program (ESOP-W).

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005




i(l‘t ‘(II\‘

MATCHING STUDIO

MsMNUQIan®Ms

v3Enldnseminieau °’1ﬁ’tymaomsﬁwﬁ’u@Ltaﬁ’qm‘sﬁﬁ Fuduilady °1ﬁ’zy1un11wsiaLgmu%ﬁwzﬁw%zytﬁﬂm
ofhLﬁuﬁqiﬁﬂﬁﬁ’umﬁmm\lﬁash\wiaLﬁaoius:ﬂzma uazinalsznaunsfiseteseiion defu e o SWliussmd
AnNlUsel Tunsadiufants fszuunissifiuauiifivss “nawm uay %WGﬂQWNL%BﬁuIﬁLLﬁQﬁBﬁu N TTRE
fiieadeemnine visvaslEfnuainassuisiunisguariviansiia eliidulumamsninusinsiiugua

a P

fansid 15 o meldstidevyjifvesnaananninduvivussimalng Soluifagiiu vsmldtoufifamauuime

o '

sonaegudndu ulng

ulsnenanineonumsrAuqQianoMs

ﬂmznﬁumsu%ﬁ’wlﬁﬁmumuiﬂmﬂLﬁmﬁumsﬁﬁﬁ’u@uaﬁami AR NNUANTELTEINTINMITY uayld
aydandnnsmaulouesond weliduinasgulunsfifoussefuinsuasminaunnszsy Tnefiiiom
ATBUARUVIAN Hﬁtyéfafz
jofuns Fwuszlemd o aldudfensluszezen e $royadn v aliudgiodu
fanananudusssulazt uana V'T’wiaﬁﬁaﬁuua:@ﬁ Wl "y
gualaliifieanadaudomanauszlam
VI TUAWANNIDUADY T2NATE I LRLFURADOL
sviuauiieanulusel waznsia auld
ﬁi:uumuaumﬂ’[uu,atsfz‘uumw aunwsiuﬁiﬁNWMigﬂu Fadolduazfivsy “ndam
nMsimunessEusIungshadielinssunsuasmineuiioufia

DSYUSSSUNLSSHD
vismlészmeatsdulddafelfiRineanuadossy W3DITILLUTIUNGINA (The Code of Ethical Business)

: : v
waada Ao =

ialidunnasgriumsdsewgAUGIRae Afvuedulinssunisuazmineumnawianudilaussdadoduuuime

0y

Ufialums $reamenliunfens Taeseuiuliingsums @mihiiudmsuaswinsuneaudjifseussm §i wuld s
uaz “saNagefioanfwsisaade “ad Wl waziussan fenndud 52 Sufeveulunirfinseuuazss “sau
Bnvia felfneumnaliiuisseuhmihifamananmsufifedweoiles uazdiulgsassussadonan i »
2L Wo uanandl ﬂ’a\lﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬁmiamumwaﬂmmﬁmwLﬁﬂﬂﬁuﬁwﬁnmuua:Qu%wﬁ FiinTInien 19
WELNIWATUTET “NiuSeEg sl seuazsaidins

“nsuoowihorRula:MsUs:UWNoRU
viniulsunslunsufifdediiedunnaeedwwinies Jussan ussdulumadermuangransfiniems
° = v al L L v v 3 aly g’l = L= ' .E’ ay o = a e aly a o
fmuadaliimsdadsran Wiugteiuaulazase malu 4 Wouluwiiu ™y aseudiydueswdun laslul 2548 U5t
ledalifinavszawn WagfoRuasedl 1/2548 Fulutufl 28 wmwau 2548

¥
A v o

Tunsdauszmngoiunness vidnazda il “aBylszgn laedsadovnssnssenn Saeiiazt uase

ﬁﬂs:’qmﬂmﬁ: Tﬂmzi:uqmLam%ﬂuﬁaoﬁan upifiansu Lﬁ'améﬁﬁ WiafieRansw neAnaiuge
AZNIINNTLUEBIRINaD Whaaolan Wiﬂi:ﬂaunﬁﬂitﬁuﬁmuﬁauLﬁmwa Lﬁa’[ﬁﬁjﬁaﬁulﬁ%’umm LATINIT
Anwnousaemi wazldsznaunisdn “ulassazuuuluinszdng Tawasdn wien 1sdenaldunfioiuaendi
laitloundn 7 ":’uriau’;’uﬂit*'quLLa:Tm:}m']ﬁmaﬂndnﬁ’mﬂi:qu’[uwﬁfa“aﬁuﬁﬁmﬁiaﬁ’u 3 Juuaznauiudszyu
ptetios 3 Tu

uanantl v3EmlduuLn “pxpudunslundontunis “oidaszyn Weliifoduiise sdazusuduncli
Q‘Smﬁmﬁ:ﬂma:aanL“mu:wu Tag mmLﬁanﬁa:uauﬁuwﬂﬁqaﬂmmawﬁq 739UIL5IUNIINNNT 3D
n33umsd seaulaauni disenuazeant “souny 29 wsndenflazenn “poonuaunut foudndusitiovu

9
1#3000NL " BIAYAZLLUUATNAINNY TS qﬁmaoﬁjﬁaﬁu 1300001 INTNRNANIBLN IUAINANNLSE oﬁmaoﬁﬁaﬁu

s1wouUs U 2548 € usuh I0NBL  qalo a (UMsu)



Corporate Governance

The Company is fully aware that good corporate governance is very vital for the Company’s sustainable
growth, the business continuity and superior performance. Therefore, in order to achieve transparency and efficiency
in operations, including trustfulness for shareholders, investors and related parties, the Company has laid down and
strictly complied to the good corporate governance guideline according to the 15 criteria set by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. Details are as follows:

Corporate Governance Policy
The Company’s Board of Directors has resolved the corporate governance policy and directors’ responsibilities
to ensure the standard in operations at all levels both Management and staff as prescribed below:
® To maximize the Company’s benefit in the long-run in order to enhance shareholders’ value.
To concentrate on equitable treatment both shareholders and stakeholders.
To ensure that the conflict of interest has not occurred.
To operate with care and full responsibility.
To ensure that the operation is transparent and can be monitored.

To ensure that the internal control and internal audit is up to the standard, reliable and efficient.

To lay down the Code of Ethical Business as the guideline for directors and staff

The Code of Ethical Business

The Company has put in place the Code of Ethical Business for all directors and staff to comply with
in order to enhance value of the Company. A primary goal is to ensure that Management and employees treat the
Company, stakeholders and society professionally, transparently, equitably and in full responsibilities. Moreover, the
Company also assigns responsible persons to assess the performance and improve such Code of Ethical Business
to be more suitable.

In addition, The Company also has a policy to communicate to all staff and Management
constantly to ensure their understandings both directly and indirectly via the published messages.

Shareholders’ Right and Shareholders” Meeting

The Company has always treated all shareholders equitably and fairly, according to the relevant regulations.
Therefore, the Company organizes the shareholders meeting once a year and within 4 months since the fiscal year
end. In 2005, the Annual General Meeting No. 1/2005 was held on April 28, 2005.

In every shareholders’ meeting, the invitation letter containing the agendas, details of each agenda which
clearly state that such agenda is for acknowledgement, approval or consideration, including the Board of Directors’
opinion on such agenda and essentially relevant information to support the shareholders’ voting designation, is
sent to the shareholders no less than 7 days prior to the meeting date. Moreover, such invitation shall be publicly
publicized in newspaper at least 3 days prior to the meeting date for 3 consecutive days.

Additionally, the power of attorney also attached with the invitation letter for the shareholders who are
unable to attend the meeting and who would like to give their proxy to others to attend and vote. Such shareholders
may give proxy to the person or chairman of the Board of Directors or independent Director to represent and vote on
their behalf. Such shareholders may give proxy to the attorney to have a full vote or to vote according to the
shareholders’ intention.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005

i(l(dl(df«‘

MATCHING STUDIO




i(i&[(/ﬂt

MATCHING STUDIO

o
=1

ﬁanﬁ‘sﬁuﬁﬂszqu Wiryideviulseandnenseih fasil
1) MIANTANTIENIUTBIAUENTINNNFTL uaﬁiaﬁﬁszﬁ;uu aBInan AL IUTasLSEN lusauTfinumN
) NMINIINBYNFILAR LLazﬂ’nﬂﬁﬂsmﬂnu

3) MINTNBUNANITIA 3315 wazmsIuuiiumg

) NMIRNIUNEBNAIAULNTINNTUNUNTINNITIFDIDBNANNINTE WazNIRITANRUARABLLNY
N3NNI

o A

5) NINTUAIAIR putiuBuaziviuasdrelunms sutiud

=4

6) nMsUinemn3afansdugeanaisesunUssguiu ands

Tu uvpsndfivszangfiovu THsznausenzuuw “sedoselud

1) TuﬂszﬁﬂﬂﬁTﬁﬁaﬂ:LLuuL“'m?"mmn“naaﬁﬁaﬁu “B"’amﬂst“quLLataam“mmmLLuu frdmziuul  Bavinnu
Tﬁﬂizmuﬁﬂs:yuaaﬂL“ﬂoLﬁuﬁuﬁnwﬁoL“mLﬂuL“m%mm

2y Tunsdifenansolud THaeazuuu “solsitiesnin 3 Tu 4 maaa”m’autfﬂoﬁ”’owmmmQﬁaﬁu Fan
UssHauazeant BNadALLuY

° mImenisleuianiszesuismisnuavioune ui dnliunyansdu
° m3devsasulaufianisvesussmiu visustnensunduspswism
° M uile vialdn “wndeiunsifiEnianisvesusEnisnNansaus U dy s

NQUVIN’]ﬂﬂ[ﬁQﬂﬂaauLﬁﬂﬁ’ﬂﬂ’ﬁﬁqiﬁ?ﬂaou%ﬁﬂ wipnITInNiaNsivyAAady Iﬂﬂﬂi’mqﬁi: A
‘QtLLﬂGﬁ’l\l‘iﬂ’lﬂnuﬁ’u
nsud LNyl “pusSanst usnsatatidurasusEm
m‘samu%‘%mﬁunumaou‘%ﬁm
NTRaNAUS
9q U
NNTAILLSEN
NNSLENLSEN

@ © 0 06 ©

ol mnu3gndanadndudea usnssiasuannioanizasmunsemsdszndreduiunsdisosiou o
nasnuvsaideviuwaustlemivesiioiu vianeadosiudeulaniengsuidsuremiemsiidien uezeayifan

U 9
o

ifeviuud viEnezSondsrnnd Wadleduueninieanmadsegn Wadteiudunsdly
Tun'ﬁﬁszquﬁﬁaﬁunnﬂ%ﬁ visniulsonslidseounssunis nssumsuaznssnmsgdansdisiayssgs lag
Uszsmluiidseguazdalon Tgfavuilidnsssemalidnons u asanudnfiuuasdor usuuziiialvngsunisla
SumswuazthaySudgldlunsufidsel  Tasazfinisduiinsiesiunisuszguiieldnssunisasuiniuses
FBUNTUTELHAINAILAZIR 'o’[ﬁﬁﬁaﬁu’%’maﬁumiﬂi:"quﬂ%u’om'alﬂ
° AMWSuAnTauYasUSENsaRiaviu
o U3ENITneneN $reanuadaiivle Lﬁﬂlﬁﬂﬁaﬁu\lﬁ%’uwamammuﬁﬁlﬂunmmamu
o  uimmsnlu nivesiievulunsiunswdeyaidniu elilunsdszifiumsuimseu
2a9035 waslfilamenatsznaunmandondoya Aigndoemaede LaTIIBNIUILENIINTS

WUYIUSENGABENoviung1e WL NEAINHAN 1Na ETuu‘Juﬁﬂa:d%’waommm@uuwmﬁitmﬁ

U q
o 6

muiinaavanninduvalszsimalneivun

° U%ﬁwﬁﬂﬂmﬂﬁ%ﬂuﬁmwmimaﬂmﬁaemgﬂﬁaaLflulﬂmummgﬁumamiﬂmﬁuatngwmﬂ
Apadios Taws1uniInge aua a9 sunelu § euvapdnsusnuazAanznIsnns
A579 DU

° viEmariaanua e “ndeeq sesftedumangvaine  uasdfieviuarldfunisufiRse
A 230 Wl uaznussan

s1wouUs U 2548 € usuh I0NBL  qalo a (UMsu)



The business to be transacted at the ordinary meeting is as follow:

1

wW N

)
)
)
4)

5)
6)

Approval on Board of Directors’ report regarding the Company’s performance for the previous year.

Approval on balance sheet and profit and loss statements.

Approval on fund reservation and dividend payment.

The appointment of new directors replacing those who resigned due to their term completion and the

remuneration of directors.

The appointment of auditor and audit fee.

Other business matters provided that the chairman of the meeting considers appropriate.

Shareholders’ resolution is comprised of

1)

2)

For normal case, the majority of votes shall be deemed resolution, in case of an equality of votes, the

Chairman of the meeting has a casting vote.

For the following case, it shall be approved by a shareholders’ meeting with a total number of votes not less

than three-fourths of the total number of votes cast by the shareholders present and entitled to vote:

Sale or transfer of the whole or important parts of any the Company’s business to other entities.
Purchase or acquisition of the business of other companies or private companies by the Company.
Creation, amendment or termination of any contracts with respect to the granting of a lease of the
whole or important parts of any the Company’s business, the assignment to any other person(s) to
manage the Company or the merging of the Company with any other entity to share profit and loss.
The amendment of the memorandum of association and the article of association.

Increase or reduction of registered capital

Debenture issuance.

Company amalgamation

Company dissolution

In case of urgent or extraordinary agenda which may have an effect on shareholders’ benefit or have to

conform to any rules or regulations that require shareholders’ resolution, the Company may reserve the right to ask for

any Extraordinary General Meeting, as the case may be.

In every meeting, the chairman of the Board of Directors, Directors and Chief Executive Officer have been

represented at the meeting so that the shareholders shall have the opportunity to make enquiries, express their

opinions and suggestions to directors. The minutes of the meeting shall be recorded and approved by directors

and sent to shareholders for approval in next meeting.

The Company’s responsibilities to shareholders

The Company promises to enhance the business growth in order to provide long-term superior
return to shareholders.

The Company recognizes the right of shareholders to acknowledge the relevant, sufficient and
accurate information to evaluate the Company’s operations, including the financial statement in
accordance with the general standard accepted by international equity market set by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

The Company has a policy to prepare the financial statement in compliance with general accepted
accounting standards and relevant laws and have it audited by internal audit officer, certified
accountant and Audit Committee.

The Company will respect and keep the shareholders’ right to ensure that all shareholders are

treated equally and fairly.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005

thv‘f\‘

MAT(

TUDIO




i(i&[(/ﬂt

MATCHING STUDIO

~nSuoowi ‘ouldi"g

va

uSEn A Wesin “nBaevill wld “ennnguageminfsaiu Tddmadudfl wuld “eneluuismse
meuenu3in TasfluumeUitseddl ulsl “sngusieg il

U

e  AMN wuSTugAuasy “yan

° Vil sAfeclimsdam “uduazuing dulussfianasguuaziiadusisn Tasduiy
mamelgmannissiodl
1) fnsudeiuangl uemAuazmMIARIEaNeE NN auazidusssu
2) fimdaninaurilumadszsiluuasdnlongfuas “wan
3) Javirguuuy “wanfivane o
4) Falidszuumadanisuazinaauialiiulain SnsufiRaudeulaves st

ATUiIU Lﬁiaﬂadﬁumm'«ﬁmﬂitwqﬁﬁwau‘[uvgn%umaumaom:mumﬁmm

o  Uithmlst Aiecliuinamummsguindniia Samunmw dauanade “adyfsssw

) U%ﬁwﬁuiﬂuw%’nmmmé’wm@jﬁ'}LL@:@J’ uiyt]g’ﬁuﬂ’]‘iﬁf’nﬁuﬁjﬁﬁm&i’wL‘]‘JuﬁiiuLLﬂtﬁ 3¢ ligudlu
pialaefiouszvingduazg “wan Lifin “uuundedamaealigiu Tasniomaus:lomine
93Ma

o u%ﬁ’w%’nm‘lﬁam%ﬁLﬂuqsﬁaaﬂﬁaLﬂuﬁﬁuiﬂﬂaguuwﬁnmiﬁﬂ“u‘lﬂﬂﬂm%ﬂmﬁﬂm?iau\lm baloe!
A saliansuimasegegwldsl uar mansansn euld wazlidazedlu anunsal
Tofinn FadlddinnsGendeiigiuazg ww insesunadsslomilalunsduiiugsia

) U%ﬁ’mgowmﬂﬁatﬁmmLLafz%’ﬂm ”uﬂ’uﬁ’mwﬁﬁaﬁuﬁu@ﬁma:@j “an ﬁﬁi’mqﬂiz JATALAU
Tuﬁao@mm“uﬁmazu%miﬁ@j'mﬁugamﬁu QmmwmoﬁmmwﬁﬂLLa:ﬁmmL%aﬁaﬁaﬁu
wasiu

o visniiulenemadneduldgiuace “wanasm mudaulansiissSuiinnasiu

° viEnlsey aﬁﬁ%ﬁ’nﬁuqiﬁﬁzwj 9AALATA ”zyzy'mthogmﬁaoLLﬂ:‘lﬁ%ﬂJmmﬁummmu
ngvanesine Mileadeeiunmsduasesiuslan

® AMNSUARTEUABNTINNT FUSMIsUaTwiineY

) viinflulsuneimvuawansuunulingsunis Q‘U%WﬁLtazwﬁnoquuszﬁuﬁquﬂz aazidusIn

o vitmliiany dwides 3 Anm anusiuasiazanaivthluawsaeniine

o  uitmiulsunalnssuns fuimsuasmineuldsuanuduasesniungvang

o visniiulensludmanudasadouss ssudezoswmineu sratl

s1wouUs U 2548 € usuh I0NBL  qalo a (UMsu)

—_

) vismazwenenilasiugifive nsuaiuLazaNulnissneuedngie
ANNINTDE19RTITIIBINTNG U NAU FT9EITALAETAN1TANL BN
dasansoulinannsaiuaungsnalni

2)  Usimardaliinisesnuuuiedesiio gunsal msdevihsndeud§iR nseusuuaznis
muaunsUdifeu Taedilisanadseaieoesiinuazning “uzaewineu sands

uswivisnaiugsiaey

3) U%ﬁ’w%’[ﬁmmiwﬁaﬁuwmﬂmu%’gmaLLa:aaﬁniﬁ'uTumﬁz&’umaqnLﬁuw%aqﬁﬁm@
duinannsUfiiinsdisauTIngIfiUs: " nin ez srinse i

4)  yIEmzufifenngseidouuacdaivAuaeg ag1eATeata  wazITuINIAINITNIT

FamaAsfuanaudasaduiiindedeunldiesulunsdilifingransuasdareduldog)

Y




Stakeholders™ Right

The Company places importance on the right of all stakeholders in equal treatment both internal and external

stakeholders, details are as follows:

® Relationship with business partners, and contractual parties

The Company intended to make available goods and services which comply to standard and
ethics per the following basis:

1) Having fair and transparent price competition, including selection process.

2) Having clear procedure and criteria to select the business partners, and contractual
parties.

3) Having proper contract preparation.

4) Preventing fraud and corruption in procurement process and establishing the monitoring

system to ensure full compliance to the contract.

[o) The Company intends to provide services according to standard practice of the profession.

o) The Company shall safeguard confidential information of business partners, and contractual
parties and will not pursue any unethical practices.

(o) The Company shall run its business on fair and transparent basis. In any circumstance, it is not
permitted to request or provide business partners, and contractual parties any benefits.

o) The Company aims to develop and sustain long-term relationship with business partners and
contractual parties through offering high quality products and services which worth for money paid.

o) The Company has a clear policy to pay punctually to business partners, and contractual parties
according to terms and conditions set forth.

(o) The Company shall operate in compliance with consumer protection related laws.

® Responsibility to Directors, Management and employees

[o) The Company has a policy to pay remuneration to Directors, Management and staff at a
moderate and reasonable level and moderate.

[o) The Company highly focuses on safe keeping, stability and career achievement of employees.

o) All Directors, Management and employees shall be protected by law.

[o) The Company strives to provide safe, healthy, and productive work environment as follows:

1) The Company commits to occupational health and safety standard for its employees, including
limit and manage risk from normal operation.

2) The Company shall design tools and equipment, create work instructions, train and supervise its
operators in order to ensure safety to life and assets of its employees, including community.

3) The Company shall promptly, efficiently and cautiously cooperate with government and other
organizations to cease emergency, or accident from operation.

4) The Company is committed to discipline in the operation of our business and ensure that all

business decisions and actions comply with all applicable laws and regulations and security
standards.
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® Responsibilities to trade payables and lenders
o) The Company will perform in compliance with terms and conditions agreed with trade payables

and lender honestly and fairly.

® Responsibilities to competitors
(o) The Company will abide by the framework of fair competition and will not destroy the reputation

of competitors through false accusations.

o) The Company will compete according to normal business rules and relevant laws.
® Responsibilities to community, public, environment and government sectors
[o) Community, public, environment and government sectors are of the great concern of the Company

in doing the business. The Company commits to comply with the guideline set by community,
public, environment and government sectors or as follows:

1 Conduct business upon the guidelines or regulations set by each organization.

)
2) Conduct business upon the relevant laws set by the government.
3) Bear in mind the environment and good culture.
4) Encourage all Directors, the Management and staff to be a good citizen and contribute
value to community and public, including to promote the political participation.
5) Respect to the culture of the nation in doing business.

Protection of Conflict of Interest

In recognition of the potential conflict of interest may arise, Board of Directors issued a written statement as
part of the Code of Ethical Business to avoid any conflict of interest both personal conflict among staff and
Management and conflict among the Company and shareholders in relation to dealing with the other parties.

Moreover, the connected transactions shall be approved by the Board of Directors to ensure the appropriateness
of the transaction according to the regulations and procedures set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The person
with conflict of interest shall inform his relationship due to such transaction and shall not have the right to present in
the meeting for such agenda and vote. In addition, terms and conditions of the connected transaction shall be
conducted according to normal business practice. If the expertise in certain areas is necessary, the Company will
seek independent opinion from external specialists such as auditor or other advisors. The opinion of the Audit
Committee and/or other consultants will be incorporated in decision making process of the Board of Directors and/or
shareholders depending upon the related rules and regulations and such transactions will be disclosed in annual
report, Form 56-1 and financial statement.

Internal audit and internal control

Due to the importance of internal control, the Company put focus on the sufficiency and appropriateness of
the Company’s internal control regarding to the organization and environment, risk management, management
operation control, information and communication, including the monitoring system.

Due to the Board of Directors’s meeting No. 3/2006 held on March 23, 2006 with three Audit Committee
members attended, the Audit Committee jointly determined the appropriateness of internal control system based on
the abovementioned report and internal control evaluation report prepared by the Directors and requested for the
additional information from the Management in regard to the organization and environment, risk management, management

operation control, information and communication, including the monitoring system.
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The Board of Directors and Audit Committee were of the opinion that the Company has an appropriate and
sufficient internal control system to prevent the Company from misuse of assets or unauthorized use of the assets by
the Management.

Supervision of the Use of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted the following policies and methods in monitoring the exploitation of inside information

by its owns Executives and personnel for their own interests as follows:

1. To educate the Directors including all the Executives regarding the disclosure of securities holding and
the securities holding of spouses and minor children, including the relevant penal provision according to
the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and the Stock Exchange of Thailand regulations.

2. To inform the directors to report to the Securities and Exchange Commission of any change in the
securities holding and to circulate a copy of that report to the Company on the same day.

3. To make circulation to the Executives that the Executives who are in possession of information not yet
disclosed to the public shall refrain from trading of the securities of the Company for 1 month before the
disclosure of financial statement. Moreover, the executives are also prohibited from disclosing any

material internal information to others.

Moreover, the Company also promotes the Company’s information disclosure guideline as follows:

1. Disclosure of the Company’s confidential information without having permission is deemed as a conflict
of interest, regardless of whether the person is employed by the Company or not.

2. Directors and employees have a duty to safeguard confidential information according to the regulations
set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand or any other relevant laws, particularly the undisclosed information.

3. Any involvement in an outside activity or any external position held such as taking up any directorship
or consultancy outside the Company, must not adversely reflect on the Company and must not interfere
with an individual's job performance. Moreover, such person has to ask for the Company’s permission
to do so.

4. Employees shall exploit the Company’s assets carefully to maximize the value of assets and shall not
use the Company’s assets for their own interest.

5. In case that the Directors or employees and their families operate or hold stake in any business for their

own benefit which conflict of interest might occur, they shall notify the Company in written.

Board of Directors

As of December 31, 2005, the Company has one Board of Directors and two Committees : the Executive
Committee and Audit Committee. In order to avoid the potential conflict of interest, the Company has a policy to
balance the power of directors as it can be seen that 5 directors out of 10 directors are independent and non-Executive
Director and chairman of the Board of Directors does not act as the Chief Executive Officer. This resulted in the
separation of monitoring role and business operation role which can encourage the transparency and minimize the
potential conflict of interest. Moreover, chairman of the Board of Directors shall have the independency to make any
decisions to maximize value of the Company and shareholders.
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® Board of directors
As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors is comprised of
10 members as follows:

1. Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and
Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon  Director and Chief Executive Officer

3. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee

4. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Audit Committee

5. Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva Director

6. Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich Director

7. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director

8. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Director

9. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon  Director

10. Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director

*Mrs. Charlotte Donavanik resigned from Director position of the Company
since December 19, 2005.
® The Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is comprised of 4 members as follows:

1. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon  Chief Executive Officer
2 Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Executive Committee iti Lv(tf\‘
3. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Executive Committee MATGHING STUDIO
4 Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon  Executive Committee

*Mrs. Charlotte Donavanik resigned from the Executive Committee of the 83

Company since December 19, 2005.

Remuneration for Directors and Managements
(m Financial remuneration
® Directors
During January - August of 2004, the Company paid financial remuneration only to the 3
members of the Audit Committee amounted to Baht 1.12 million. During September - December 2004,
the Company paid financial remuneration to 11 directors amounted Baht 1.52 million while Baht 4.56
million was paid in cash to 11 directors in year 2005.
® Management
For the year 2004, the Company paid total remuneration in terms of salary and bonus
to the Management of Baht 16.32 million while in 2005, Baht 18.46 million was paid in terms of

salary and bonus.

(2)  Other remuneration
On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary shares
to 9 directors and Management in the number of 1,090,000 units according to the Employee Stock Ownership
Program (ESOP-W).
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Board of Directors” Meefing

The Directors meet regularly once a month and extra meeting may set up if required. An invitation notice with
clear date and agenda is sent to the Directors at least 7 days prior to the meeting to ensure that they have adequate
time to consider the agenda and information. Normally, each meeting takes not less than 2 hours. During year 2005,
there were 13 meetings and the attendance of each director is shown in the following table

Name !
1. Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and 13/13
Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Director and Chief Executive Officer 12 /13
3. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit  Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee 12 /13
4. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Audit Committee 13/13
5. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director 1/13
6. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Director 11/13
7. Mrs.Charlotte Donavanik * Director 4/12
8. Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva Director 13/13
9. Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich Director 9/13
10. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director 13713
11. Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director 13/13

*Mrs.Charlotte Donavanik resigned from Director position of the Company since December 19, 2005.

< . O
Sub-Committees ZJl/ \t

MAT(

TUDIO

In order to enhance the efficiency and transparency of corporate governance, the Company’s Board of

Directors appointed sub-committee as follows: 85
® Audit Committee
The Audit Committee is comprised of 3 members as follows:

1. Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee
3. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Audit Committee

Duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall perform duties and responsibilities in accordance with the regulations set by
the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follows:

1. Ensure that the Company maintains accuracy and sufficiency of financial statements.

2. Ensure that the Company maintains sufficiency and efficiency of an internal control and an internal audit.

3. Ensure that the Company performs in accordance with the securities and exchange laws, regulations of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and laws concerning the business of the Company.

4. Consider, select, appoint and propose remuneration of the auditor.

5. Consider the completeness and accuracy of the disclosure of the Company’s information for matters

that may constitute a connected transaction or have any conflicts of interest.

6. Prepare the report of the Audit Committee to be revealed in the annual report of the Company which
shall be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. Any other matters assigned by the Board of Directors and approved by the Audit Committee.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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) Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Even though the Company has no Nominating Committee to select and nominate the appropriate
persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria to appoint the Director by
consideration of the capability, experience, vision and trustworthiness of a candidate. Moreover, in every Annual
General Meeting, one-third of Directors shall be resigned from their position and such resigned Director may be
re-elected upon the shareholders’ resolution in accordance with the principles and methods stated in the
Articles of Association.

® Corporate Governance Committee

The Company has no any other specific sub-committee as the Board of Directors and Executive
Committee can perform and make any decisions efficiently. However, if the Company is growing with more
complicated organization structure, the Company may consider appointing any particular sub-committee for a
specific matter.

Board of Directors’ Report

The minutes of each Board of Directors’ meetings shall be recorded and contained the significant
details, for example, questions and opinions of each Director for each agenda and opposite opinion along with
the rationales so the shareholders are able to examine the Director performance.

Board of Directors holds responsibility for the accuracy and reliability of financial report of the Company
and its subsidiaries, including financial information disclosed in the Company’s annual report. The financial
statement is regularly prepared with care in conformity with the general accepted accounting standard. The

appropriated accounting policies are also selected and applied while the budget management is carefully i L v‘
planned and considered. Moreover, the significant information shall be adequately disclosed in the notes to LL i

(/{‘

TUDIO
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financial statement due to the guideline suggested by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Relationship with Investors

The Company regularly provides information to investors and public via various channels as follows:
1) The Stock Exchange of Thailand

[o) Form 56-1

(6} Quarterly financial statement and Annual report
[o) Evidence of the Board of Directors’ resolution and others
2) The Securities and Exchange Commission
3) Ministry of Commerce
4) Newspaper
5) Company’s website
6) Company Visit and One-on-One Meeting
7) Analyst Meeting
8) Press Meeting
9) Notice to shareholders via mail

Additionally, the Company recognizes that the disclosed information shall be accurate, complete and transparent.
Therefore, to enhance the efficiency of public communication, the Investor Relations Department has been set up to
provide the information, news and activities to investors, analysts, shareholders and outside parties, including delivering
the efficient services to shareholders. This may create the credibility and proper image of the Company. Investors are
welcomed to contact such department through telephone number 0-2246-6543 or at Email Address :

wiroj__bunsirirungruang@matchingstudio.com or somboon__cheewasutthanon@matchingstudio.com
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Internal Control System

The Company recognizes the important of the internal control system; therefore it emphasize on suffi-
cient and suitable control system for the business operation, covering organization and environment, risk
management, management operation control, information and communication, monitoring system.

Due to the Board of Directors’s meeting No. 3/2006 held on March 23, 2006 with three Audit Committee
members attended, the Audit Committee jointly determined the appropriateness of internal control system
based on the abovementioned report and internal control evaluation report prepared by the Directors and
requested for the additional information from the Management in regard to the organization and environment,
risk management, management operation control, information and communication, including the monitoring
system. The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee were of the opinion that the Company has an
appropriate and sufficient internal control system to prevent the Company from misuse of assets or unauthorized

use of assets by the Management.

The Internal Control and Audit System have been defined as follows:
1. Organizational Control and Environment Measure

The Company realizes that the important of proper organization structure and environment shall
be the key foundation for efficient internal control system. Therefore, the Company has a policy to create
environment and factors that support the internal control system. For example, the Management emphasizes
honesty and ethics in running the business, creates proper organization structure, defines clear roles and
responsibilities, and maintains the rules and regulations in written.

The Board of Directors has defined clear goal and performance measurement against a one-year
plan. Revenues and expenses are planned quarterly for each unit to follow and the target is also revised
quarterly. Organization structure is also clearly identified into two key divisions, Operation Division, and
Production Division. These shall assist the Management to perform efficiently.

Besides, the Company has announced the Code of Conduct, defined improper practice for the
Management and staff, which could lead to conflict of interest, and financial transaction practices for the
Executive Committee, and Department Director. Purchasing and general management policies and
procedures are also in place, and strictly enforced. Non-compliance will subject to penalty to prevent
fraud.

Policies and operating plans of the Company lie on fairly basis with trade partners for long-term

benefits.

2. Risk Management Measure
The Company makes an attempt to review and consider existing risks and risks that might occur
in the future, including regularly evaluate the factors associated with such risks. Risk monitoring system
and measures to reduce those risks are continuously put in place. Top management shall hold the
meeting to assess the risk confronts Company business, identify standard practice to respond in

appropriate manner, as well as monitor the performance of each business unit.
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Management Control Activities
To ensure that the guidelines laid down by the Management, are fully complied, the Company’s

Board of Directors declares the following policies:

1) Authorities and approval limit of managers in each level are clearly defined in written.

2) Duties and responsibilities have been segregated into three areas: (1) Approval role, (2) Transaction
recording role, and (3) Custody role.

3) In case the Company engages in the transactions with major shareholder(s), director(s),
Management, or their related parties, the Company has carefully defined the authority and
authorization of the Executive Committee. The Audit Committee will provide opinions on these
transactions. Approval on these transactions will be done in absence of those who have conflict
of interest, and based on the best interest of the Company. The transactions shall be treated the
same as other transactions with external parties. In general, the Audit Committee will provide the
opinion on necessity, and suitability of that particular transaction. In case the Audit Committee
does not have expertise in those connected transactions, the Company will seek for the opinion
on the transaction from independent expert(s), or company auditor and use in the decision
making process.

Information and Communication Measure

In order to provide accurate information for shareholders and investors, and related parties to
make their decisions, and enhance effectiveness of internal control system, the Board of Directors has
a policy to handle the financial and other information of the Company as follows:

The Company always provides sufficient information to the Board of Directors for their review
and approval e.g. details of the issues, reason., impact to the Company, possible options. The directors
shall receive the invitation notice, including relevant information necessary and sufficient for decision
making, at least 7 days prior to the meeting. Moreover, the minutes of each Board of Directors’ meetings
shall be recorded and contained the significant details, for example, queries, opinion or observation of
each director for each agenda and opposite opinion.

In addition, the Company shall maintain the financial data and related documents by category
and regularly monitor if the financial statement is regularly prepared with care in conformity with the

general accepted accounting standard to ensure that the operating result is not deviated.
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Monitoring

To ensure the efficiency and effectiveness of business operations, the Company set a policy to
evaluate the performance continuously. Moreover, the internal control system has always been improved
according to changing situations in order to assure that all mistakes are able to be resolved immediately.

In case that the significant errors are inspected, the Management shall directly report to the
Board of Directors / the Audit Committee in order to seek for the resolution in timely manner. Additionally,
the performance progress shall be presented to the Board of Directors / the Audit Committee. Furthermore,
the Company’s operating performance shall be monitored and adjusted in accordance with current
situation.

Currently, even though the internal audit has not been established, the Company focuses on the
monitoring system to ensure that the internal system is fully complied. The Accounting Department is
responsible for controlling and monitoring both operation procedure and relevant documents prepared
by any department. However, the Company is in the process to set up the Internal Audit Department

which shall be completed shortly.
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Necessity and reasonableness of the connected transactions.

The Audit Committee expressed their opinion that the rental transactions between directors and related
persons and the Company and its subsidiaries are beneficial and reasonable to the Company and subsidiaries.
The loans among the companies in the Group, were considered as liquidity and business support. The trade
transactions between the Company and its affiliate were considered normal business transactions and benefi-
cial to the Company. Therefore, the Board of Directors provides its opinion that the aforementioned connected

transactions were fair, reasonable and favorable.

Measure or procedures to approve connected transactions

Due to the occurrence of connected transactions between the Company or its subsidiaries and persons
who may have conflict of interest, the Audit Committee shall be responsible to provide the opinion on necessity
and appropriateness of the transactions. If the expertise in certain areas is necessary, the Company will seek
independent opinion from external specialists such as an auditor or other advisors. The opinion of audit
committee and/or other expertise will be incorporated in decision making process of Board of Directors and/or

shareholders depending upon the related rules and regulations.

Potential future connected transaction

The inter-company transactions, the office rental space transactions, and the borrowing transactions
among the Group are expected to be carried on as long as they provide benefits to the Company. However, the
Audit Committee or auditor or independent specialist will examine and provide their opinion on the appropriateness
of pricing, interest rate and the reasonableness of the transactions. For any new possible connected transactions,
the Company shall comply with the rules and regulations set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including the
guideline to disclose the information regarding the connected transaction and the acquisition or disposition of
substantial assets of the listed company or its subsidiaries, and the accounting standards of the Accountants
Association.
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Summarized of Financial Statement

Summarized financial statement of Matching Studio Plc., subsidiaries, and joint venture.
(Unit : "000)

Financial Status

Cash and cash equivalents 37,708 239,041 85,607
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net 215,010 254,349 230,395
Trade accounts receivable-subsidiary,
associated and related companies - 1,181 4,280
Inventories and work in productions - net 45178 88,384 126,234
Current assets 345,283 664,576 529,930
Investments recorded by equity method 12,435 12,579 -
Property ,plant and equipments - net 233,283 379,752 434,334
Pledged deposits at banks and
short - term investments 3,658 6,172 9,400
Negative goodwill - net (8,460) (6,212) (3,976)
Total Assets 601,124 1,083,717 1,004,208
Overdrafts and short-term loans due
to financial institutions 88,535 64,837 5113
Current liabilities 224,197 249,349 276,306
Total liabilities 257,979 352,608 373,871 i “h‘ ft
Registered share capital and WG ,m
paid-up share capital 135,000 207,742 207,815
Unappropriated retained earnings 32,716 (38,535) (143,710) 103
Shareholder’s equity 343,145 731,109 630,337 ——
Operating Performance
Revenues from services 737,876 926,761 1,108,242
Revenues from sales 10,741 13,006 17,141
Total revenues 761,191 955,114 1,136,179
Cost of sales and services 546,869 736,167 943,122
Selling and administrative expenses 137,078 237,688 267,535
Interest expense 10,229 17,879 13,536
Net profit (loss) 48,305 (48,388) (105,175)
Earnings per share (Baht) 0.37 -0.22 -0.51
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Financial ratios of Matching Studio Plc. , its subsidiaries and joint venture

Liquidity ratios :-

Current ratio (times) 1.54 2.67 1.92

Quick ratio (times) 1.16 2.00 114

Cash flow liquidity ratio (times) 0.11 (0.29) (0.15)

Account receivables turnover (times) 3.84 3.94 445

Receivables days (days) 94 91 81

Account payables turnover (times) 14.45 11.40 12.83

Payable days (days) 25 32 28

Cash Cycle (days) 69 60 58

Profitability ratios :-

Gross profit margin ratio (%) 26.95 21.66 16.20

Operating profit margin ratio (%) 8.64 -3.63 -7.58

Cash to earning capability ratio (%) 38.76 -200.48 -46.83

Net Profit margin ratio (%) 6.35 -5.07 -9.26

Return on equity ratio (%) 20.71 -9.01 -15.45

Efficiency ratios :-

Return on assets ratio (%) 9.95 -5.74 -10.07

Return on fixed assets ratio (%) 48.61 5.72 -5.93 i “h‘ L
Assets turnover ratio (times) 1.57 113 1.09 i_m w
Financial Policy ratios :-

Debt to equity ratio (times) 0.75 0.48 0.59 105
Interest coverage ratio (times) 5.30 (2.15) (0.97) i
Cash flows coverage ratio

(Cash Basis) (times) 0.12 (0.24) (0.17)

Dividend payout ratio (%) 49.68 0.00 0.00

Management Discussion and Analysis
1) Overall Operating Performance

For the overall business operation of the Company since 2004, the Company’s businesses can
be categorized into 6 major businesses which are; 1. TV commercial production business 2. Equipment rental
business 3. TV program production business 4. Event shows organization business 5. Feature film business
6. Printing business. All of the categories are all related to entertainment and recreation to fully respond
to customers’ needs. Even though there were several negative factors encountered by the operations, such
as the effect from the natural disaster in the Andaman region, the violence in the Southern provinces, impact
from hiking in oil price, increase of interest rates and inflation, the Company is still committed to improve the
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quality of its products and services to create the highest customer satisfaction possible. In addition, the

Company has created new business connections that will become fully integrated into its operations as follows:

1.

The Company invested Baht 45 million in common share capital of Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd., to
maintain its 100% stake and to expand new business channels, namely, Cheeze studio and outdoor
electronic media for time share in advertising and public relations. These businesses were launched
during the end of 2005.

2. Beside the major businesses, the Company also invested in joint venture with Bangkok Broadcasting
& TV.Co. Ltd. and BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., to form DTC joint venture. The purpose of the joint venture
is to facilitate the organization of Miss Universe 2005 in Thailand, not only to respond to the Government’s
policy to advertise and promote Thai interest, but also to reflect the Company’s potential which could
create opportunity to do business with foreigners.
2) Operating Performance
® Revenues

In 2005, Matching Group had revenues from sales and services (excluded other revenues) amount to
Baht 1,125.38 million, increased from 2004 Baht 185.61 million or 19.75%. The revenues can be divided
into types of business as follows:

- Revenue from TV commercial production business totaled Baht 530.07 million increased Baht
39.8 million or 8.12% compared to 2004. The growth of the revenue resulted from the growth
from TV advertising media as well as the expansion of the Company to new customer base
abroad and maintaining the highest satisfaction from existing customers under the operation of
3 companies namely Matching Studio Plc., Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd., and Fatman and Little Boy
Co., Ltd

- Revenue from equipment rental and services contributed Baht 125.81 million, increased Baht
17.57 million or 16.23% growth rate from 2004. The increase of the revenue stemmed from the
modern and high quality of equipment that the company provided, especially the skilled technicians
who are well-trained in this specialized equipment that in turn create satisfaction to customers
from advises and services.

- Revenue from TV program production business amounted Baht 91.89 million, decreased Baht
1.21 million from 2004 or 1.30% due to revenue from sponsorship that did not reach the target.

- Revenue from event show business contributed Baht 304.91 million which increased Baht 91.89
million from 2004 or 43.13% growth. The successful events organized by the Company which
served the demand of target groups were Norah Jones concert, Coca Cola World Carnival, and
activities and public relations for Thai fruits in foreign countries.

- Revenue from feature film amounted to Baht 51.72 million, increased Baht 29.59 million or
133.71% because the Company launched 1 movie namely “The Impossible Love”. Unfortunately,
this movie was not successful as it did not meet the target revenue. However, the Company has
been working on co-production project for “The 5th Commandment” that the Company invested
in as a joint venture form of business. The movie is expected to be launched worldwide during
2006.

- Revenue from printing business contributed Baht 17.14 million, increased Baht 4.13 million or
31.74% from 2004 as a result of the printing business that has continuously grown and Cheeze
magazine of the Company was ranked number 1 most popular magazine among teenagers
according to MTV Thailand.
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- Revenues from Cheeze studio and outdoor media business amounted to Baht 3.84 million, which
are new businesses those were launched during December 2005. The 2 businesses are:

1. Cheeze Studio Project operates photo shooting studio and organizes entertaining activities,
located in Siam Center.

2. Cheeze Media Project invested in electronic media to sell time for indoor advertisement
and public relations in Siam Discovery and Siam Center, and outdoor advertisement between the
connecting area of Siam Paragon and Siam Center.

The total revenues of Matching Group in 2005 amounted to Baht 1,136.18 million, increased Baht
181.07 million or 18.95% from 2004.

Cost of Sales and Services

Cost of sales and services in 2005 was Baht 943.12 million, increased totaling Baht 206.96 million or

28.11% higher from last year as a result of:

- The Joint venture invested in Miss Universe 2005 organization in Thailand that was not successful
in finding sponsorship.

- Higher cost in TV program production as the Company added 1 more new program that did not
receive a well response from viewers.

- The increase in depreciation cost due to investment in new rental equipment for film production.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

< g 0
Selling and Administrative Expenses and Directors’ remuneration amounted to Baht 267.53 million, Z LI Jl (/ \‘
increased Baht million or 12.56% from 2004 due to: MATCHING STU

TUDIO

- The public relations of new businesses that incurred before the business operation started in
2005 year end. The Company is expected to provide a full business within May 2006.

- The expansion of Matching Group caused the increase in number of staff as well as the
investment in training and skill development of these human resources to support the growth of
the Company.

Net Profit (Loss)

Matching Group reported net loss of Baht 105.17 million for 2005 which increased Baht 56.78 million

from last year or accounting for 117% increase in loss compared to 2004. It was caused by the

performances of feature film business and Miss Universe 2005 project that were unable to reach their
targets. However, the Company aims to be more cautious and take all the possible risk factors into
consideration. It will continue to provide creative quality work to be well accepted by our clients.

Additionally, the Company focuses on cost and expense management of the Group to be the most

effective.
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3) Financial Status
Assets
As of December 31, 2005, Matching Group had total assets of Baht 1,004.21 million, which is
categorized into current assets of Baht 529.93 million and non-current assets of Baht 474.28 million,
decreased 7.34% from 2004 mostly due to the reduction in current assets as follows:
® Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent of the Company as of December 31, 2005 equaled to Baht 85.61 million, fell
by Baht 153.43 million or 64.19% compared to 2004 due to the investment in Miss Universe 2005 project
with the net expense amounted to Baht 67.50 million and was used for office building expansion and

renovation amounted to Baht 18.36 million, including Baht 56.01 million in purchase of rental equipment.

® Account receivables and notes receivables
For the year end of 2005, the Group reported Baht 234.68 million of account receivables and notes
receivables, decreased Baht 20.86 million or 8.16% compared to 2004. It is a result of a more effective

management in receivables and receivable days.

® Inventories and works in production
As of December 31, 2005, Matching Group has work in production equaled to Baht 126.23 million, Baht
37.85 million increased from 2004 or 42.82%. The increase caused by 2 co-operation production movies,
which are expected to launch during third quarter of 2006, and work in production of international

(/{‘

€« 4o«
concerts in the beginning of 2006. ZLI Jl

MAT( TUDIO

Liabilities
As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s liabilities equaled to Baht 373.87 million. It is divided to
current liabilities of Baht 276.31 million and non-current liabilities of Baht 97.56 million. The total liabilities
increased Baht 21.26 million or 6.03% from last year as a result of the increase in long term loan from financial
institutions for investment in electronic media business of indoor advertisement and public relations in Siam
Discovery and Siam Center, and outdoor advertisement between the connecting area of Siam Paragon and

Siam Center.

Shareholders’ equity
Total shareholders’ equity in 2005 equaled to Baht 630.34 million, decreased from 2004 in amount
of Baht 100.77 million or 13.78% from the losses of subsidiaries and joint venture business amounted to Baht
120.74 million.
4) Liquidity
Cash Flows
During 2005, Matching Group used cash flow from operation Baht 39.93 million, decreased Baht 28.41
million or 41.57% compared to 2004 due to a more effective in receivables and management. Cash flow from
investing activities was used Baht 108.76 million, reduced Baht 79.56 million or 42.24% from 2004, which
stemmed from the capital expenditure in Cheeze studio and electronic media business for advertising and
public relations. The Company also prioritized the significant of investment in equipment for rent and production

service.
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For cash flow from financing activities, Matching Group used Baht 4.73 million compared to 2004’s
balance at Baht 457.99 million due to the proceed from newly issued shares offering amounted to Baht 443.49
million. In 2005, the Company had cash received from long term loan amounted to Baht 87.04 million and cash
paid for short term loan, financial lease contracts, hire purchase contracts, and long term loan of Baht 91.40
million. These resulted in an improvement in cash flow liquidity ratio in 2005.

Liquidity Ratios

As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio stood at 0.59 times, slightly increased
from 0.48 times of 2004 due to long term loan for Cheeze studio and electronic media investment for advertising
and public relations. However, the Company had a decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses which
effectively improved the ability to repay short-term and long-term loans. The Company’s current ratio stood at
1.92 times with 10 days improvement in “receivables days” ratio. Cash cycle equaled to 53 days implied a
satisfactory level that does not cause any problem in its Group’s business operation. The improvement in these
ratios is resulted from a centralized liquidity management to create the best interest in cash management, to
hedge in financial risk, and also to effectively source loans for the Company.

Audit Fee

Audit Fee

The detail of audit fee paid by the Company, subsidiaries, and the joint venture is as follows:

™) Certified auditors of the Company totaling Baht - for the past fiscal year

® The respective audit company or its independent, contracted auditors, including individuals or
business entities related to the auditors and the respective audit company, totaling Baht 1.13
million for the past fiscal year.

Non - Audit Fee

® The Company, subsidiaries, and the joint venture did not have any non-audit fee for the past
fiscal year and did not incur any accrued expense due to incomplete work for the past fiscal
year.
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Report of the Independent Certified Public Accountant

To the Shareholders of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and the Company balance sheets as at December
31, 2005, the related consolidated and the Company statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity
and cash flows for the year ended on December 31, 2005 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
its subsidiaries and joint venture and of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness
of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. The consolidated and the Company financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2004 of
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries and of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED were audited by another auditor of the same firm who gave an unqualified report
thereon dated February 22, 2005.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the Company financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and the Company financial position as at December 31, 2005
and the consolidated and the Company results of operations and cash flows for the year ended on December
31, 2005 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its subsidiaries and joint venture and of
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.
SAM NAK-NGAN AM.C. CO., LTD.

FophotsLbephec

(Miss Praphasri Leelasupha)
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) Registration No. 4664

Bangkok
February 22, 2006
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Balance Sheets

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 85,606,931.70 239,041,028.97 34,596,723.51 213,308,402.53
Investment in marketable securities - 4,360,000.00 - -
Trade accounts and notes receivable-net  (Note 7) 230,395,475.93 254,348,977.04 110,260,054.84 118,050,375.99
Trade accounts receivable-subsidiary, associated 4,280,000.00 1,181,025.00 19,898,647.00 21,011,785.59
and related companies (Note 6.1)
Loans due from subsidiaries (Notes 6.1 and 8) - - 290,670,000.00 237,020,000.00
Loans due from employees-net 4,635,632.42 3,824,397.03 834,710.07 2,741,014.30
Inventories and work in productions-net (Note 9) 126,234,021.53 88,384,681.06 19,497,693.26 9,059,576.73
Advance payment - subsidiaries (Note 6.1) - - 2,157,886.84 -
Advance payment - net 20,994,712.74  35,218,733.99 11,278,785.85 7,784,592.00
Other current assets 57,783,434.07  38,218,384.84 2847597848  12,060,924.67

Total current assets 529,930,208.39 664,577,22793  517,670,479.85 621,036,671.81

Non-current assets

Investments recorded by equity method  (Note 10) - 12,578,926.73 181,987,626.07 172,956,673.55
Property, plant and equipments - net (Note 11)  434,333,704.74 379,751,570.98 67,407,616.18 61,715,845.92
Pledged deposits at banks and short-term

investments (Note 18.4 and 26.1) 9,400,000.00 6,172,072.27 9,400,000.00 5,306,587.97
Negative goodwill - net (Note 12) (3,976,391.75)  (6,212,009.03) - -
Leasehold-net (Note 13) 2,481,210.79 2,946,796.35 2,481,210.79 2,946,796.35
Other non-current assets 32,038,933.43  23,902,970.88 17,561519.58  14,577,362.54

Total non-current assets 47427745721 419,140,328.18  278,837,972.62 257,503,266.33

Total assets 1,004,207,665.60 1,083,717,556.11 796,508,452.47 878,539,938.14

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheets (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Overdrafts and short-term loans due to 51,313,423.53  64,836,860.05 17,767,824.21 34,816,730.97
financial institutions (Note 14)
Trade accounts and notes payable 69,235,330.03 77,739,086.13 25,079,250.04 26,500,284.89
Trade accounts payable-subsidiaries (Note 6.1) - - 27,810,703.82 11,818,295.04
Current portion of long-term debts (Note 15)  91,528,907.57 60,034,279.84 2,478,659.57 6,759,971.01
Accrued expenses 11,546,382.31 17,163,177.85 18,708,375.16 9,360,271.80
Other current liabilities 52,681,842.04  29,576,283.85 13,329,653.40  12,448,494.28
Total current liabilities 276,305,885.48 249,349,687.72 100,174,466.20 101,704,047.99
Non-current liabilities
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net(Note 16) 9,049,561.44 10,110,691.09 - 1,787,080.36
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts-net (Note 17) 6,952,823.05 12,932,186.23 - 1,357,166.46
Long-term loans (Note 18)  79,933,101.91 77,775,487.13 - -
Liabilities from recognition of subsidiaries and - - 70,168,347.19  42,857,108.91 - e
joint venture’s loss exceeding capital  (Note 10) ZLZ&C’[“
Other non-current liabilities 1,629,281.71 2,440,093.33 57,188.80 -
Total non-current liabilities 97,564,768.11  103,258,457.78 70,225535.99  46,001,355.73 119
Total liabilities 373,870,653.59 352,608,145.50 170,400,002.19 147,705,403.72 o
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital (Note 19)

Authorized share capital
411,000,000 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each

411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

Issued and paid-up share capital
207,815,057 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each
207,742,457 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each
Premium on share capital
Warrants (Note 19)
Retained earnings (loss)
Appropriated
Legal reserve

Unappropriated

Total shareholders’ equity of the parent
company

Minority shareholders’ equity

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

207.815,057.00 - 207.815,057.00 -
- 207.742,457.00 - 207.742.457.00
51396106819 51358500019  513961,068.19 513585,000.19
4388620000 4388620000 4388620000  43.886.200.00
415626894 415626894 415626894 415626894
(143,710,143.85) (38535391.71) (143.710,143.85) (38535,391.71)
62610845028 730,83453442 62610845028 730,834,534.42
4228561.73 274,876.19 - -
630,337.012.01 73110941061  626,108450.28 730,834,534.42
1,004.207,665.60 108371755611  796508.452.47 878539.938.14

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Income Statements

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

Revenues from operation
Revenues from advertising film production
Revenues from film production
Revenues from television programs
Revenues from show / events organizing
Revenues from services and rental
Revenues from sales and publishing
Revenues from photograph and outdoor media
production
Other income
Participating gain of investment in associated
company
Total revenues
Expenses from operation
Cost of services
Cost of sales
Selling and administrative expenses
Directors’ remuneration
Participating loss of investment in subsidiaries
Participating loss of investment in joint venture
Total expenses
Loss before interest expenses and corporate
income tax
Interest expenses
Corporate income tax

Loss from operation

(Less) Plus net (profit) loss of minority shareholders
Net loss of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC CO., LTD.

(Note 20)

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

(Note 21)

(Note 22)

Loss per share of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC CO., LTD.

(Note 23)

Basic Loss per share

Diluted Loss per share

Basic number of ordinary shares (Unit : shares)

Diluted equivalent number of ordinary shares

(Unit : shares)

530,065962.77 490.268520.74  480,586457.62 433,059,715.00
5171921274  22,129,827.10 3.500,000.00 -
9189090516  93,098,596.87 - -
30491261601 213,021,237.77 - -
12581375510 108,243,065.98 1.406,398.54 586,115.00
1714142741 13,005972.15 - -
3.839,097.74 - - -
1079632991  15201959.77 2172347640  35767.390.75
- 144,432.79 - 144,432.79
113617930684 95511361317 50721633256 469,557,653.54
91799096181 71944965587 38316697313 336445386.39
2513093445 1671693562 - -
26297530361 23504825287  95897.737.32  97.449.479.00
4560,000.00  2,640,000.00 4560,000.00  2,640,000.00
- - 5323733895  66.855289.85
- - 67.497,353.41 -
1.210,657.199.87 97385484436  604,359.402.81 503,390,155.24
(74477.893.03) (18741231.19)  (97.143,070.25) (33.832,501.70)
(13535636.33) (17.879.012.41) (904316.18)  (5962.954.21)
(13207,537.24) (12.089491.62)  (7.127.365.71)  (8.592.457.16)
(101.221,066.60) (48,709,735.22) (105,174.752.14) (48,387.913.07)
(3.953.685.54) 321,822.15 - -
(105,174,752.14)  (48,387.913.07) (105,174,752.14) (48,387.913.07)
(051) (0.22) (051) (0.22)
- (0.21) - (0.21)
207,801,929 219,490,217 207,801,929 219490217
- 230,411,685 - 230,411,685

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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207.742,457.00 51358500019 4388620000 415626894 (38535391.71) 27487619 731,109.410.61

72,600.00 376.068.00 - - - - 448,668.00
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Statements of Changs in Shareholder’s Equity

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

Balance as at

Consolidated

(Unit : Baht)

January 1, 2004 134,999,967.00 173,090,970.05 - 1,741,000.00 32,716,130.35 596,698.34 343,144,765.74
Capital increase during

the year 52,294,149.95 340,494,030.14  43,886,200.00 - - - 436,674,380.09
Appropriated for legal reserve - - - 2,415,268.94 (2,415,268.94) - -
Cash paid and stock dividend 20,448,340.05 - - - (20,448,340.05) - -
Net loss for the year - - - - (48,387,913.07) - (48,387,913.07)
Minority shareholder’s equity

in subsidiaries - - - - - (321.822.15)  (321,822.15)
Balance as at

December 31, 2004 207,742,457.00 513585,000.19  43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94  (38535,391.71) 27487619 731,109,410.61
Capital increase during

the year 72,600.00 376,068.00 - - - - 448,668.00
Net loss for the year - - - - (105,174,752.14) - (105,174,752.14)
Minority shareholder’s equity

in subsidiaries - - - - - 3,953,685.54 3.953,685.54
Balance as at

December 31, 2005 207,815,057.00 513961,068.19  43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94 (143,710,143.85)  4,228561.73 630,337,012.01

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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134999.967.00 173,090,970.05 - 174100000 3271613035 342,548067.40
5229414995 34049403014  43886,200.00 - - 436,674,380.09
- - - 241526894  (241526894) -

20,448,340.05 - - - (20,448,340.05) -
- - - - (48387.913.07) (48,387.913.07)
20774245700 51358500019 4388620000 415626894 (38535391.71) 730,834,534.42
72,600.00 376,068.00 - - - 448668.00
- - - - (105,174,752.14) (105,174,752.14)
207,815057.00 51396106819 4388620000  4,156268.94 (143710,143.85) 626,108450.28
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Statements of Changs in Shareholder’s Equity

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only

Balance as at January 1, 2004 134,999,967.00 173,090,970.05 - 1,741,000.00 32716,130.35 342548,067.40
Capital increase during the year 52,294,149.95 340,494,030.14  43,886,200.00 - - 436,674,380.09
Appropriated for legal reserve - - - 2,415,268.94 (2,415,268.94) -

Cash paid and stock dividend 20,448,340.05 - - - (20,448,340.05) -

Net loss for the year - - - - (48,387,913.07) (48,387,913.07)
Balance as at December 31, 2004 207,742,457.00 513,585,000.19  43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94  (38,535,391.71) 730,834,534.42
Capital increase during the year 72,600.00 376,068.00 - - - 448,668.00
Net loss for the year - - - - (105,174,752.14) (105,174,752.14)
Balance as at December 31, 2005 207,815,057.00 513,961,068.19  43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94 (143,710,143.85) 626,108,450.28

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(105174,752.14)  (48387.913.07) (105,174,752.14) (48,387.913.07)
- 3,320,000.00 - -
(177.900.00) - - -
11,714,336.87  2,750,346.75 1,650,000.00 -
3,547.416.00 - - -
105,396.36 41.224.41 - -
- 1,426,686.04 - 1,426,686.04
31983112  9519,689.77 - 5.563.406.75
2.250,000.00 750,000.00 - -
- - 1,500,000.00 -
78.926.73 - 78.926.73 -
- - 5323733895  66.855.289.85
- (144.432.79) - (144,432.79)
- - 67.497,353.41 -
8104957247 6590592385 1357407618  12463426.74
(12536198)  (869.376.42) (487.42009)  (164.200.61)
401,010.71 - - -
(2.235617.28)  (2.247.900.91) - -
905,585.56 741587.88 905,585.56 741,587.88
(683.736.35) - - -
339912511  2422.394.90 2,089,455.62 -
218544522  4108.739.16 48937824  1034,179.24
116051246 1.296,200.84 120,029.68 192,067.47
3.953,685.54 (321.822.15) - -
267347640 4031134826 3547997214  39580,097.50




Cash Flow Statements

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(Unit:Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Cash flow from operating activities

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Net loss (105,174,752.14) (48,387,913.07) (105,174,752.14) (48,387,913.07)
Reconciliation of net loss with cash receipts

(payment) from operating
Unrealized loss of marketable securities - 3,320,000.00 - -
Gain from sale investment in marketable securities (177,900.00) - - -
Doubtful debts-trade accounts receivable 11,714,336.87 2,750,346.75 1,650,000.00 -
Loss from investments in work in productions 3,547,416.00 - - -
Loss from price reduction on inventories 105,396.36 41,224.41 - -
Bad debt-loan due from employees - 1,426,686.04 - 1,426,686.04
Doubtful debts-advance payment 319,831.12 9,519,689.77 - 5,563,406.75
Doubtful debts-other current assets 2,250,000.00 750,000.00 - -
Doubtful debts-advance for share subscription - - 1,500,000.00 -
Loss from sale investments in associated company 78,926.73 - 78,926.73 -
Participating loss from investment in subsidiaries - - 53,237,33895  66,855,289.85
Participating profit from investment in

associated company - (144,432.79) - (144,432.79)
Participating loss from investment in joint venture - - 67,497,353.41 - 127
Depreciation 81,049,572.47  65,905,923.85 13,574,076.18  12,463,426.74 o
Gain from disposal of fixed assets (125,361.98) (869,376.42) (487,420.09) (164,200.61)
Loss from written off leasehold 401,010.71 - - -
Amortized goodwill (2,235,617.28) (2,247,900.91) - -
Amortized leasehold 905,585.56 741,587.88 905,585.56 741,587.88
Gain from sale of copyright (683,736.35) - - -
Doubtful debts-other non-current asset 3,399,125.11 2,422,394.90 2,089,455.62 -
Amortized interest expense under financial

lease contracts 2,185,445.22 4,108,739.16 489,378.24 1,034,179.24
Amortized interest expense under hire

purchase contracts 1,160,512.46 1,296,200.84 120,029.68 192,067.47
Net profit (loss) of minority shareholders 3,953,685.54 (321,822.15) - -
Profit from operation before changes in

operating assets and liabilities 267347640  40,311,348.26 35,479,972.14  39,580,097.50
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12,239,164.24  (40,408,855.14) 6,140,321.15  4,709,383.31
(3.098,975.00)  (1,181,025.00) 1,113,13859  (20,789,743.88)
(41502,152.83) (43.248247.08)  (10438,11653)  (7,083,099.37)

- - (2.157,886.84) -
13904,190.13 (24505921.31)  (3.494.19385)  (389,798.91)
2,328.229.05 - 2,152,750.00 -
(22,643278.28) (18566819.62)  (18567,803.81)  (5.735,337.96)
(13,653,810.62) (15,088,824.24)  (5073,612.66) (8,414,538.71)
(8.503.756.10)  26.274,216.26 (1421,034.85)  3.586,838.19
- - 1599240878  7,050,802.36
(5,616,795.54) 202,542.30 434810336  1214,898.55
23942006.79  7.873,094.32 881,159.12  6,320,154.96
(39.931.701.76) (68.338.491.23) 2495520460  20,049,656.04
4,537,900.00 - - -
- - (53,650,000.00) (211,020,000.00)
(811.235.39)  (6,178,535.02) 190630423  (5596,922.37)
12,500,000.00 - 12,500,000.00 -
- - (71,533,333.33) -
- - (45,000,000.00) -
(126,895,924.17) (180,731,265.00)  (21.214,206.85)  (7.232,515.22)
556157298  1,106,314.95 2,435,780.50 164,205.61
(3227927.73)  (251379337)  (4.093412.03) (2,513,793.37)
(440,000.00) - (440,000.00) -
(108,775,614.31) (188317.278.44) (179,088,867.48) (226,199,025.35)




Cash Flow Statements (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(Increase)decrease in trade accounts
and notes receivable
(Increase)decrease in trade accounts
receivable-subsidiary,associated
and related companies
(Increase)decrease in inventories and work
in productions
(Increase)decrease in advance payment-subsidiaries
(Increase)decrease in advance payment
(Increase)decrease in other accounts receivable
to subsidiary and related companies
(Increase)decrease in other current assets
(Increase)decrease in other non-current assets
Increase(decrease) in trade accounts
and notes payable
Increase(decrease) in trade accounts
payable-subsidiaries
Increase(decrease) in accrued expenses

Increase(decrease) in other current liabilities

Net cash received (used) from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Cash received from sale of investment
in marketable securities
(Increase)decrease in loans due from subsidiaries
(Increase)decrease in loans due from employees
Cash received from sale of investment

in associated company

Cash paid to purchase investments in DTC joint venture -

Cash paid to purchase investments in subsidiary increase -

Purchase of property, plant and equipments
Sales of property, plant and equipments
(Increase)decrease in pledged deposits

at banks and short-term investments

(Increase)decrease in leasehold

Net cash received (used) from investing activities

1223916424  (40,408,855.14) 6.140,321.15 4,709,383.31
(3.09897500)  (1,181,025.00) 111313859  (20,789,743.88)
(41502,152.83)  (43.248.247.06) (10438,11653)  (7.083,099.37)
- - (2.157.886.84) -
1390419013  (24,505.921.31) (3.494,193.85) (389.798.91)
2,328,229.05 - 2,152,750.00 -
(22.64327828)  (18,566,819.62) (18567.80381)  (5.735.337.96)
(13653810.62)  (15,088,824.24) (5.073612.66)  (8.414,538.71)
(8503,756.10)  26274216.26 (1,421,034.85) 3,586,838.19
- - 15.992.408.78 7.050,802.36
(5.616.795.54) 202,542.30 4,348,103.36 1,214,898.55
23.942,006.79 7.873.094.32 881,159.12 6.320,154.96
(39.931.701.76)  (68.338.491.23) 2495520460  20,049,656.04
4,537,900.00 - - -
- - (53,650,000.00)  (211,020,000.00)
(81123539)  (6.178535.02) 1.906,304.23 (5.596,922.37)
12,500,000.00 - 12,500,000.00 -
- (71.533,333.33) -
- (45,000,000.00) -
(126,895924.17)  (180.731.265.00) (21.214206.85)  (7.232.515.22)
5561,572.98 1,106,314.95 2,435.780.50 164,205.61
(8227.927.73)  (2.513.793.37) (4.093412.03)  (2513.793.37)
(440,000.00) - (440,000.00) -
(108.775614.31) (188317.27844)  (179,088,867.48) (226,199,025.35)

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statements (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

Cash flow from financing activities
Increase(decrease) in overdrafts and
short-term loans due to financial institutions
Cash paid for liabilities under financial

lease contracts

Cash paid for liabilities under hire purchase contracts (14,913,767.60)

Cash received from long-term loans

Repayment of long-term loans
Increase(decrease) in other non-current liabilities
Cash received from capital increase

Cash received from warrants

Dividend paid

Net cash received (used) from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalent increase(decrease) - net
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning

Cash and cash equivalent at the ending

Additional Disclosure :
1. Cash payment during the period for
Interest expenses
Corporate income tax

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

(1352343652)  (23,698,159.31) (17.048906.76)  (29,958.758.31)
(22.284,12226)  (37.748.121.11) (5491562.16)  (5,846,671.87)
(9.540,435.71) (2543404.02)  (1.964,073.84)

87.043237.99  117.944.490.00 - -

(40,686,549.19)  (26,655,871.30) - -

(810.811.62) 1,012,070.69 57,188.80 -
44866800  399,604,340.14 448668.00  399,604,340.14
- 43 ,886,200.00 - 43,886,200.00
- (6.816,160.05) - (6.816,160.05)
(4.726.78120)  457.988.353.35 (24,578,016.14)  398.904,876.07
(153434,097.27) 20133258368 (17871167902 192,755506.76
23904102897  37.70844529 21330840253  20552895.77
85,606,931.70  239,041,028.97 3459672351  213,308.402.53

131

1029084576 1243636332 300,456.21 4,663,641.02
3143749449  40474.404.72 1299199507  16.861.980.23

2. Additional detail in non-monetary transactions for the year ended on December 31, 2005 :
2.1 The subsidiary acquired assets by entering into hire-purchase contracts and financial lease contracts in the consolidated
financial statements in amount of Baht 6.98 million and amount of Baht 7.19 million respectively.

2.2 The subsidiary tranferred other non-current assets in amount of Baht 0.06 million to property, plant and equipments.
2.3 The subsidiary had sold assets under hire-purchase contract reflected in the consolidated statement in amount of Baht 0.06

million.

2.4 The subsidiary had sold copyright by offset with advance for share subscription in amount of Baht 0.84 million.

3. Additional detail in non-monetary transactions for the year ended on December 31, 2004 :

3.1

32

3.3

34

35

The Company and its subsidiary acquired assets by entering into hire-purchase contracts reflected in the consolidated and the
Company financial statement in amount of Baht 15.91 million and Baht 0.47 million respectively. Assets under hire-purchase
contract in the consolidated statement in amount of Baht 0.39 million was sold.

The subsidiary acquired assets by entering into financial lease contracts reflected in the consolidated financial statements in
amount of Baht 16.36 million.

The Company tranfered its advance payment and the allowance for their consequent doubtful debt reflected in the consoli-
dated and the Company financial statements in amounting Baht 5.45 million and Baht 2.80 million respectively into loans due
from employees.

The Company offset its accounts payable to the subsidiary by its short-term loans to such company for amount of Baht 13.45
million.

The Company paid dividend by issuing stock dividend in amount of Baht 13.63 millon.

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statement

1. General Information
The Company was registered on October 27, 1992 with registration number 13911/2535 and later, the
Company registered its conversion to a public company limited on November 19, 2002 with registration number
0107545000365. Its registered office is at 305/10 Soi Vorarak, Sukhothai Road, Dusit, Dusit, Bangkok.

Information concerning its employees as at December 31, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

Consolidated The Company Only

2005 2004 2005 2004
Average number of Employees (Persons) 611 562 198 177
Employees Expenses (Million Baht)
For the year ended on December 31, 264.94 215.31 114.57 94.27
2. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation

2.1 The consolidated and the Company financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principle under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 which implied the
accounting standard determined by the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547, announced to be effective,
and in accordance with the determination of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission on
the subject of preparation and presentation of the financial reports.

22 The Company prepared it statutory financial statements in Thai version in conformity with .
generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand. The accounting standards used may be different z d & Cf‘
from generally accepted accounting principles in other countries. For the convenience MATCHING STUDIO

of the readers of the financial statements, English version has been prepared by translating from the
statutory financial statements in Thai version which are issued for domestic reporting purposes.

23 Preparation of the financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosure.

The actual results may differ from those estimates.

3. Investment promotion privileges
A subsidiary is granted certain rights and privileges as a promoted industry under the Promotion of
Investment Act B.E. 2520 including exemption from customs duties and tax on imported machinery as approved
by the Board of Investment of Thailand, which must be imported on January 5, 2008. Including the exemption
obtained for paying corporate income tax of the net profit earned from the promoted activity, which the total
must not exceed 100% of the investment excluding the land cost and working capital, for a period of five years

from the first day the subsidiary earned revenues from the business activities as follows:

Certificate No. Date Privileges under section Activity types Commenced date

of revenues generated
1604(2)/2548  July 5, 2005 25, 26, 28, 31, 34 Provide rental services for motion October 25, 2005
picture production equipments type

7.17, Thai motion picture production
or providing services to motion picture
production business or providing
MULTIMEDIA services
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Summary of Significcmt Accounting Policies

41

42

43

4.4

45

The significant accounting policies of the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits in type of saving, current and not exceeding

three-month fixed deposit with no guarantee obligation.

Investment in marketable security is investment in equity instrument which held for trading and is shown

at fair value.

Recognition of revenues and expenses

431

432

433

434

435

436

437

438

439

Revenues from advertising film production are recognized on the percentage of completion
which is based on the proportion of actual production costs with the total costs to be incurred
for the whole production estimated by the Company’s management.

Revenues from television programs are revenue originated from advertisement service and

recognized when the advertisement has been broadcasted and revenue from producing television

program is recognized when the program has been broadcasted.

Revenues from show/events organizing are recognized when the shows is completed. Revenues

from sponsoring event recognized according to the sponsor agreements.Revenues from ticket

selling for event are recognized at the end of the event.

Revenues from equipment rental and rental related services are recognized when such service is

already done.

Revenues from film production are recognized as follows: -

- Revenues share with movie theaters are revenues from admission fees shared
between the owners of the movie theaters and the subsidiary, which recognized as
revenues on the screening days.

- Revenues from selling the motion pictures’ films showed at the value as stated on the
invoices of the motion pictures’ films delivered.

- Revenues from selling the copyrights of the motion pictures recognized as revenues on
the dates that the agreements allowed the use of such rights of the motion pictures.

- Revenues from contract to produce motion pictures is recognized when the
production has been completed.

Revenue from book sales and advertisement service are recognized when goods are delivered to

customers and service is already done.

Revenue from photographing and producing outdoor media are recognized when the service is

rendered and recognized on the accrual basis as stated in the outdoor media production

agreements.

Revenues from leases of immovable properties and services are recognized on the

accrual basis as stated in the lease and service agreements.

Other income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis

Allowance for doubtful debts accounts is made by assessing the uncollectability of each account

receivable.

Inventories and work in productions consist of

Matching Studio Public Company Limited P> Annual Report 2005
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451 Products of television programs, movies and show programs.

Products of television programs, movies, and show programs are valued at cost
whether in the process of production or completed production ready for television broadcasting
or sale or show. The costs of such programs consist of expenses directly associated with
program production which will be recognized as cost in the income statement whenever
television programs are broadcast, movies are sold or already recognized as income and show
programs are fully completed.

452 Magazines

Magazines are valued at the lower of cost (average method) or net realizable value.
Investments in subsidiary and associated companies are shown by equity method.
Land is recorded at cost while plant and equipments are recorded at cost after deduction of accumulated

depreciation and depreciated on a straight-line method over their approximate useful lives as follows:

- Land improvement 20  years
- Studio building and improvement 20  years
- Building improvement on leasehold 3-15  years
- Production equipments 5 years
- Computer and equipments 3-5  years
- Furniture and fixture 5 years
- Vehicles 5 years

Negative Goodwill recognized as revenue by using straight-line method within 5 years.

Leasehold right is amortized as expense for the current period by straight line method over their
leasehold life of 3 - 15 years.

ltems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at prevailing rates of exchange when
the transactions occur, and balances at the year end are converted to Baht at the prevailing rates
of exchange on that date and profit or loss arising from such conversion is shown as revenue or
expense in the related income statement.

Corporate income tax are recognized as expenses when the Company and its subsidiaries has to pay.
Appropriation as legal reserve is made in accordance with the related legislature and must be
approved by the shareholders’ meeting.

Earnings or loss per share is computed by dividing net profit or loss with the weighted average
number of issued and paid-up shares during the period.

Financial instruments consist of financial assets shown on the balance sheets include cash and bank
deposits, trade accounts receivable, loans receivable and financial liabilities shown on the balance
sheets include trade accounts payable and loans payable, of which accounting policy is separately
disclosed for each item.
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5.

Bassis of the consolidated financial statements preparation

5.1 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries at the
percentage as follows :
Company’s Name Percentage Incorporated Type of Business

of in

Shareholding

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce shows / events

organize

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Provide services and renting of advertising equipments

FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Contract to produce T.V. advertisements

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce movies

MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce T.V. programs

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Develop movie town project, photographic studio
service, sell media and organize all entertainment events

BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. 100.00 60.00 Thailand Produce and sale books

GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. 60.00 60.00 Thailand Contract to produce movies and advertisement both
locally and in foreign countries

MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. 65.00 65.00 Thailand Produce, contract to produce and sale of T.V.
advertisement

52 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the joint venture that the Company has

entered into a joint venture agreement as follow:

Name of Percentage of Objective Type of joint venture Incorporate in
joint venture shareholding

DTC 33.33 - To facilitate the pageant Operation with joint control Thailand
organizer in hosting the

Miss Universe 2005 pageant

53 In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Company have already eliminated the remaining
balances and inter - transactions.

54 The subsidiaries and joint venture have the accounting periods which ended on the same date as
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED’s accounting period.

Related parties transactions
The Company had transaction items with subsidiary, associated, related companies and joint venture
which have the same group of shareholders or mutual directors. Significant inter-transactions and remaining

balances between the Company, and the said companies and joint venture were as follows:
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- - - 14,140,000.00

- - 4,320,000.00 16,000,000.00

- - 16,800,000.00 11,000,000.00
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6.1 Inter-assets and liabilities

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

As at December 31, As at December 31,

2005

- Trade accounts receivable

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 4,241,587.00 -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 138,244.00
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 6,330,060.00 20,873,541.59
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 5,047,000.00 -
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. Associated company - 1,181,025.00 - -
BANGKOK BROADCASTING&TV CO., LTD. Related company 4,280,000.00 - 4,280,000.00 -
4,280,000.00 1,181,025.00 19,898,647.00 21,011,785.59
- Short-term loans
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 70,500,000.00 63,280,000.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 109,250,000.00 64,400,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 89,800,000.00 64,800,000.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 14,140,000.00
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 4,320,000.00 16,000,000.00
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 16,800,000.00 11,000,000.00
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 3,400,000.00 - ‘h‘ “‘k
NN

- - 290,670,000.00 237,020,000.00

MATCHING STUDIO

- Advance payment

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 2,157,886.84 - 141
- Accrued income R
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 335,000.00 -
- Accrued-interest receivable
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 991,992.31 2,588,949.19
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 7,271,993.83 2,281,045.87
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 6,434,770.10 1,515,920.79
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 4,636.07
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 7,811.50 7,540.98
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 1,214,754.88 307,472.69
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 28,262.30
- - 15,921,322.62 6,733,827.89
- Accrued Income from guarantee fee
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture 1,537,534.25 - 2,306,301.37 -
- Other accounts receivable
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. Associated company - 2,487,750.00 - 2,487,750.00
- Trade accounts payable
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 10,897,815.67 11,818,295.04
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 16,912,888.15 -

- - 27,810,703.82 11,818,295.04
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(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

As at December 31, As at December 31,

2005

- Accrued expenses

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,963,853.09 -
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - 1,000,000.00 -
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,000,000.00 -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture 193,120.73 - 289,681.10 -

193,120.73 - 8.253534.19 -

- Purchase Assets item

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 340,049.62 -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture - - 270,730.00 -

- - 610,779.62 -

6.2 Inter-revenue and expense

- The value of revenues for the year ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

For the year ended on For the year ended on
December 31, December 31,

- Service Revenue

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,964,100.00 -
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 62,375,720.00 25,891,083.66
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,500,000.00 3,150,000.00
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 10,000.00 -
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - 1,181,025.00 - -
- 1,181,025.00 69,849,820.00 29,041,083.66
- Interest Income
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 4,918,849.31 1,940,155.75
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,023,122.18 2,650,424.60
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 449,233.97 22,827.87
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 4,990,947.96 1,813,508.20
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 1,381,247.15 512,182.90
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 907,282.19 307,472.69
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 22,295.08 28,262.30
- - 15,692,977.84 7,274,834.31
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(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only
For the year ended on For the year ended on
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004 2005 2004
- Guarantee fee Revenues
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture  1,537,534.25 - 2,306,301.37 -
- Other Service Revenues
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. Associated company - 2,325,000.00 - 2,325,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 3,007,600.00
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO,, LTD. Subsidiary - - 14,100.00 13,921.00
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 10,280.00 18,021,489.95
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 37992372 -
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 2,000,000.00 -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD Subsidiary - - 40,000.00 4,111,564.00
- 2,325,000.00 2,444.303.72 2747957495

- The value of expenses for the year ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only
For the year ended on For the year ended on

December 31, December 31,

2005 2004

- Cost of Services

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 67,638,484.45 60,167,391.96
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 16,193,974.00 -
BANGKOK BROADCASTING & TV CO., LTD.Related company 8,746,266.67 - - -
8,746,266.67 - 83,832,458.45 60,167,391.96
- Operation Expenses
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,600,000.00 7,500,000.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,000,000.00 4,800,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 61,640.00 -
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 934,579.44 -
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 281,579.00 -
BANGKOK BROADCASTING & TV CO., LTD. Related company 7,106,059.15 - - -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture 37,383.18 - 56,074.77 -
7,143,442.33 - 7,933,87321  12,300,000.00
- Interest Expenses
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 26,939.89
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 20,546.45
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD Subsidiary - - - 19,672.19
BANGKOK BROADCASTING & TV CO., LTD. Related company 218,242.01 - - -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture 1,537,534.25 - - -
1,755,776.26 - - 67,158.53
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Inter-revenues and cost of service are charged at higher than cost, revenue from selling equipments is

at cost and other service revenues and operation expense, interest expenses and guarantee fees are in

compliance with the mutually agreed upon agreements.

7. Trade accounts and notes receivable - net

Trade accounts receivable were classified by aging as follows :

Aging of Trade Accounts Receivable : -

Cosolidated

As at December 31,

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only

As at December 31,

- Less than 3 months 148,603,861.45 133,846,361.10 97,543,687.55  72,155,445.06
- Over 3 months but not over 6 months 10,336,587.76  31,892,115.24 6,091,463.70  24,037,855.54
- Over 6 months but not over 12 months 10,31327894  22,296,061.28 4,488,866.58  15,155,656.55
- Over 12 months 11,573,302.15 6,709,531.86 - 861,082.50
Total 180,827,030.30 194,744,069.48  108,124,017.83 112,210,039.65
Trade Accounts Receivable-Unbilled 76,560,828.06  66,479,307.75 13,858,260.81 11,040,336.34
Notes Receivable 294,524.99 1,075,946.56 - -
Total 257,682,383.35 262,299,323.79  121,982,278.64 123,250,375.99
Less Allowance for doubtful debts (14,464,683.62)  (2,750,346.75) (1,650,000.00) -
Contractual Deposit (12,822,223.80)  (5,200,000.00)  (10,072,223.80)  (5,200,000.00)
Net 230,395475.93 254,348977.04  110,260,054.84 118,050,375.99

As at December 31 2004, a subsidiary had sold some trade accounts receivable in the amount of

Baht 4.36 million to a factoring company by transferring the claimant rights over these accounts receivable
for the amounts payable in order to use the funds as working capital for the company (Note 14). However,
the Company and the subsidiary must repurchase these accounts receivable if the factoring company is

unable to collect payment.

8. Loans due from subsidiaries
Consisted of:

Gear Head
Co., Ltd.

Matching
Entertainment
Co., Ltd.

Matching
Motion Pictures
Co., Ltd.

Co., Ltd.

Matching
Broadcast

Matching
Movie Town
Co., Ltd.

Matching
Television
Co., Ltd.

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only as at December 31, 20

Book Maker Total
Co., Ltd.

Beginning Balance 63280,00000 6480000000 6440000000 1600000000 1414000000 340000000 1100000000 237,020,000.00
Increase in the Period 4750000000  31,000000.00 5015000000  6,320,00000  28.706.920.00 - 5.800,000.00 169.476920.00
Repaid in the Period (40,280,000.00)  (6,000,000.00)  (5.300,000.00) (18,000,000.00) (42,846920.00)  (3.400,000.00) (115,826,920.00)
Ending Balance 70,500,000.00  89.800,000.00 109.250,000.00  4,320,000.00 - 16,800,000.00 290,670,000.00

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company provided loans to subsidiaries in the form of at

call on - demand promissory notes with interest rates of 6.00% per annum and 5.00 - 6.00% per annum

respectively without any pledge.
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9. Inventories and work in productions -

Consist of :

nef

Consolidated

As at December 31,

T.V. Program in Production
Movie in Production
Show Programs in Production
Remaining Magazines
Production Equipments

Total

Less Allowance for Price Reduction of Goods

Net

Consisted of :

Company’s Name

(Unit : Baht)

The Company

As at December 31,

Investments recorded by equity method

Associated Company
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD.

2005 2004
2,476,110.33 5,008,720.06 - -
63,865,207.35 31,669,596.56 19,497,693.26 9,059,576.73
54,365,057.62 44,712,606.42 - -
2,064,281.45 2,546,150.07 - -
3,656,060.99 4,534,907.80 - -
126,426,717.74  88,471,980.91 19,497,693.26 9,059,576.73
(192,696.21) (87,299.85) - -
126,234,021.53  88,384,681.06 19,497,693.26 9,059,576.73
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
As at December 31, 2004
Investment
Paid-up  Percentage of Cost
Share Capital Share holding Method Method
50,000,000.00 25 12,500,000.00 12,578,926.73
12,500,000.00 12,578,926.73
(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only

As at December 31, 2005

As at December 31,

Investments Investments
Company’s Name Paid-Up Percentage of  Cost Equity Loss Paid-up Percentage of  Cost Equity Loss
Capital ~ Shareholding Method Method exceeding Share  Shareholding Method Method exceeding
Capital investment Capital investment
Subsidiaries
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. 10,000,000.00 100.00  10,000,000.00 2,797.970.74 10,000,000.00 100.00  10,000,000.00 6.554,726.10 -
GEAR HEAD CO,, LTD. 80,000,000.00 100.00  80,000,000.00 90.388,658.86 80,000,000.00 100.00  80,000,000.00 102,798535.63
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. 7,000.000.00 100.00 7.000,000.00 16.451,656.78 7.000.000.00 100.00 7.000,000.00 17,944,851.19 -
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. 20,000,000.00 100.00  20,000,000.00 - (57,802,393.67)  20,000,000.00 100.00  20,000,000.00 - (39,739,557.00)
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. 10,000,000.00 100.00  10,000,000.00 26,576,690.82 10,000,000.00 100.00  10,000,000.00 31,082,968.03 -
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. 50,000,000.00 100.00  50,000,000.00 35,393826.36 5,000.000.00 100.00 5,000,000.00 1,5684.351.58 -
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. 2,000,000.00 100.00 2,000,000.00 B (12,365,953.52) 2,000,000.00 60.00 1,200,000.00 - (3.117,551.91)
GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. 1,000,000.00  60.00 600,000.00 6.342,842.59 1,000,000.00  60.00 600,000.00 41231429
DTC JOINE VENTURE 214,600,000.00 3333  71,533,333.33 4,035,979.92 - - - - -
251,133,333.33 181,987,626.07 (70,168,347.19) 133,800,000.00 160,377,746.82 (42,857,108.91)
Associated Company
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. - - - - 50,000,000.00 2500 12,500,000.00 12578926.73 -
251,133.333.33 181.987,626.07 (70,168.347.19) 146,300,000.00 172956,673.55 (42,857,108.91)
Plus Advance for share subscription
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. - - - - - 1,500,000.00 - -
251,133.333.33 181,987,626.07 (70,168.347.19) 147,800,000.00 172956,673.55 (42.857,108.91)
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For the year ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company received no dividend from
subsidiary and associated companies.

During the first quarter of 2005, the Company invested in the DTC JOINT in amount of Baht 33.33
million at the ratio of 33.33% with the responsibility according to the equity mutually agreed in the joint
venture agreement as mention in the notes to the financial statements No. 25. During the third quarter and the
fourth quarter of 2005, the Company additionally invested Baht 30.00 million and Baht 8.20 million respectively,
to organized the accrued expense regarding the facilitation for the hosting of the Miss Universe 2005 pageant.

During the first quarter of 2005, the Company disposed the investment in TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD.
which had the book value of Baht 12.58 million to other shareholders of such associated company and resulted
in loss of disposal at Baht 0.08 million.

During the third quarter of 2005, the Company additionally invested in the increased shares capital of the
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD., which is a subsidiary, at Baht 1.00 thus increased its ratio from formerly 60% to 100%.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company additionally invested in the increased shares capital of
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO,, LTD., in amount of Baht 45.00 million to maintain the ratio of the shareholdings
in such subsidiary to invest in the media management project and photographic studio project.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company relinquished advance for share subscription of BOOK
MAKER CO., LTD., as the Company’s management expected that the advance is uncollectable

The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2004 of TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD., an
associated company, in which investment was recorded by equity method, had not been audited by an auditor.
The investment in such associated company showed its balance at the book value in the consolidated financial
statements equivalent to 1.16% of the total assets and in the Company’s financial statements equivalent to
2.06% of the total assets. The participating profit in the said associated company shown in the consolidated
and the Company only income statements for the year ended on December 31, 2004 at Baht 0.14 million

equivalent to 0.30% of net loss of the consolidated and the Company.

11.  Property, plant and equipments - net
111 Consolidated Financial statements
Consist of : (Unit : Baht)

Cost :

Land and

Improvement

Studio Building Production Furniture

and

Building Computer Vehicles Construction

Improvement

Equipments and and Fixture in Progress

Improvement on Leasehold Equipments

As at December 31, 2004

12,910,044.81  39,290.480.14 13,095,364.54  321,836,879.34 4341991415 46,930,858.26 93,586.,480.77 28,474387.87 594,544,409.88
Purchase 275/498.47 428528.62 649,300.00 3,564,492.88 5543,434.04 7210,121.87 747919388 11591647358 141,067,043.34
Transfer in - 2,374,949.85 7.670,563.83 31,386,314.89 44,480,215.27 5,656,591.30 17.320,085.87 72,500.00 108,861,221.01
Dispose (87.677.53)  (1,129,155.39) (455850.00)  (1.274.96898)  (6.637.923.70) - (9.585,575.60)
Transfer out (1,311,485.00) - - - - (107,484,736.01) (108,796,221.01)
As at December 31, 2005
13,185543.28  42,093,958.61 20,016,065.84 355,658531.72 92987,713.46 5842260245 111,747,836.82 3197862544  726,090,877.62
Accumulated Depreciation:
As at December 31, 2004
(495.795.40) (5.037.792.84)  (4.294,240.44) (126,230,568.73) (19.203,611.81) (27.424,861.83) (32,105967.85) (214,792,838.90)
Transfer in - - - (623,782.22) - (623,782.22)
Dispose/ Transfer out 711,459.75 463,083.36 119,357.28 571,454.07 2,843,666.25 4,709,020.71
Depreciation
for the year (560,027.34) (212826456)  (1,695664.80) (41,038449.38)  (9.661647.96)  (7.561,340.64) (18.404,177.79) (81,049,572.47)
As at December 31, 2005
(1,055,822.74)  (7,166,057.40) (5,278,445.49) (166,805,934.75) (28,745902.49) (35,038530.62) (47,666,479.39) (291,757,172.88)
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Land and Studio Building Building Production Computer Furniture Vehicles Construction
Improvement and Improvement  Equipments and and Fixture in Progress
Improvement on Leasehold Equipments
Book Value :
As at
December 31,
2004 12,414,249.41 34,252,687.30 8,801,124.10  195,606,310.61 24,216,302.34 19,505,996.43 61,480,512.92 23,474,387.87 379,751,570.98
As at
December 31,
2005 12,129,720.54 34,927,901.21 14,737,620.35 188,852,596.97 64.241,810.97 23,384,071.83 64,081,357.43 31,978,625.44  434,333,704.74
The dep in income
For the year ended on
December 31, 2004 65,905,923.85
December 31, 2005 81,049572.47
11.2 The Company’s Financial Statements
Consist of :
(Unit : Baht)

Cost :

As at December 31, 2004

Purchase

Transfer in

Dispose

Transfer out

As at December 31, 2005
Accumulated Depreciation :

As at December 31, 2004

Dispose

Depreciation for the year

As at December 31, 2005
Book Value :

As at December 31, 2004

As at December 31, 2005
iation in i

Studio Building

and
Improvement

Building
Improvement

on Leasehold

Production Computer

Equipments and

Equipments

Furniture

and Fixture

Vehicles Construction

in Progress

Total

The depr:
For the year ended on
December 31, 2004
December 31, 2005

2718818710 1081863398 601386159 3235427327 2659347836 847370009 114749344 112589,627.83
181,611.32 247539.95 24799551  2807.62612  2,365494.76 - 1536393919  21,214,206.85
150,000.00 817,822.40 - 1,923,300.00 100,000.00 - - 2.991,122.40

- - - - - (3.639.465.76) - (3.639,465.76)

- - - - - - (2.991,122.40)  (2.991,122.40)
2751979842 1188399633  6.261857.10 3708519939 2905897312 483423433 1352031023 130,164,368.92
(3914,74325)  (3560219.47) (5227.793.39) (16.053834.07) (1850269353) (3.614.498.20) - (50.873,78191)
- - - - - 1,691,105.35 - 1,691,105.35

(1372.87633)  (770.08860)  (355304.48) (6488.05494) (3.375489.85) (1212.261.98) - (13,574,076.18)

(5.287.61958) (4.33030807) (5583097.87) (22541,889.01) (21,878,183.38) (3,135.654.83) - (62,756,752.74)

2327344385 725841451 78606820 1630043920 809078483 485920189 114749344 6171584592

2223217884 755368826 67875923 1454331038  7.180,789.74 169857950 1352031023  67.407.616.18

1t
12,463.426.74
13,574,076.18

Construction in progress, building improvements on leasehold and studio building are all built on leased

land and the ownership of assets would belong to the leasors once the lease contract periods expired as
stated in note No. 26.2.

In the consolidated and the Company financial statements as at December 31, 2005 and 2004
production equipments, furniture, office equipments and vehicles in the amounts of Baht 89.98 million and Baht

70.42 million and Baht 21.26 million and Baht 19.53 million respectively were fully depreciated but still in use.

Land of a subsidiary at Baht 10.25 million was pledged as collateral against a long-term loan as stated
in the note No.18.
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12.

Negative goodwill - net
Consisted of :-
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
As at December 31,

2005 2004

Net book value as at January 1, (6,212,009.03)  (8,459,909.94)
Less Amount recognized as revenue for the year 2,235,617.28 2,247,900.91
Net book value as at December 31, (3,976,391.75)  (6,212,009.03)

Leasehold - net

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated/The Company only

As at December 31,

2005 2004

Leasehold 11,563,816.91 11,123,816.91
Less Amortized accumulated leasehold (9,082,606.12)  (8,177,020.56)
Leasehold - net 2,481,210.79 2,946,796.35
Amortized leasehold for the year 905,585.56 741,587.88

As at December 31, 2005, the Company paid for three leasehold agreements of 15-30 year terms, of

which the leasehold in the amount of Baht 5.00 million was made with a director of the Company.

Overdrafts and short-term loans due to financial institutions

(Unit : Baht)
Cosolidated The Company Only
As at December 31, As at December 31,
Bank overdrafts 19,313,423.53  30,476,373.66 2,767,824.21 4,816,730.97
Short-term loans due to financial institutions
- Promissory notes 32,000,000.00  30,000,000.00 15,000,000.00  30,000,000.00
- Discounted accounts receivable - 4,360,486.39 - -
Total 51,313,423.53  64,836,860.05 17,767,824.21 34,816,730.97
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As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company and its subsidiaries had overdrafts with three
commercial banks at the credit limit of Baht 53.00 million and Baht 48.00 million (in the consolidated financial
statements) and Baht 15.00 million and Baht 10.00 million (in the Company financial statements) with the
interest rate at MOR per annum and MOR-MRR per annum respectively, the credit limit guaranteed by the
parent company.

In the consolidated and the Company’s financial statements as at December 31, 2005, the short-term
loans in the form of promissory notes have been obtained from a financial institution at the interest rate of
MLR-1.00% per annum in amount of Baht 17.00 million guaranteed by the parent company.

In the consolidated and the Company’s financial statements as at December 31, 2004, the short-term
loans in the form of promissory notes have been obtained from three commercial banks at interest rates of
2.25 - 5.75% per annum.

Current portion of long-term debts

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)
Cosolidated The Company Only
As at December 31, As at December 31,
2005 2004 2005 2004
Liabilities under financial lease contracts 9,332,047.70 21,176,557.14 2,124,186.92 5,339,290.48 £ (h( ‘lk
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts 8,703,211.11 9,563,147.96 354,472.65 1,420,680.53 ZLZ ‘1
Long-term loans 73.493,648.76  29.294,574.74 - - B
Total 91,528,907.57 60,034,279.84 2,478,659.57 6,759,971.01 157
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)
Cosolidated The Company Only
As at December 31, As at December 31,
Liabilities under financial lease contracts 20,003,628.59 33,903,515.05 2,198,216.60 7,697,742.92
Less Future interest in the financial
lease contracts (1,622,019.45)  (2,616,266.82) (74,029.68) (571,372.08)
Total liabilities under financial lease 18,381,609.14 31,287,248.23 2,124,186.92 7,126,370.84
Less Current portion (9,332,047.70)  (21,176,557.14) (2,124,186.92)  (5,339,290.48)
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net 9,049,561.44 10,110,691.09 - 1,787,080.36

As at December 31, 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into long - term financial lease
contracts to acquire equipments for film production and office equipments with five leasing companies. These
long-term financial lease consist of 40 contracts for the terms of 3-5 years equipped with option to purchase
when the contracts ended. Directors of the Company gave their personal guarantees.
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17.

Liabilities under hire purchase contracts-net

Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

Cosolidated

The Company Only

As at December 31,

As at December 31,

ﬁ 2004 200! 2004

Liabilities under hire purchase contracts 16,623,198.31 24,287,411.68 361,549.55 2,957,754.19
Less Deferred interest (967,164.15)  (1,792,077.49) (7,076.90) (179,907.20)

Total 15,656,034.16  22,495,334.19 354,472.65 2,777,846.99
Less Current portion (8,703211.11)  (9,563,147.96) (354,472.65)  (1,420,680.53)
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts-net 6,952,823.05 12,932,186.23 - 1,357,166.46

As at December 31, 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into hire purchase contacts to
purchase office equipments and vehicles total 31 contracts for periods of 3 - 5 years and the Company

guaranteed against indebtness of hire purchase contracts of a subsidiary at the limit of Baht 12.85 million.

Long - term loans
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht) < (h(
Consolidated Z et

As at December 31,

200: 2004

Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht 135.00 million 71,848,892.54  94,842,578.98
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht 9.00 million 6,912,700.10 8,125,867.13
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht  75.00 million 17,101,920.04 4,101,615.76
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht  82.00 million 57,563,237.99 -

Total 153,426,750.67 107,070,061.87
Less Current Portion of long - term loans (73,493,648.76) (29,294,574.74)

Net 79,933,101.91 77,775/487.13

The movements in borrowings for the year ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

As at December 31,

200: 2004
Beginning balance 107,070,061.87  15,781,443.17
Increase in the period 87,043,237.99 117,944,490.00
Repayment in the period (40,686,549.19) (26,655,871.30)
Ending balance 153,426,750.67 107,070,061.87
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18.3

184

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 135.00 million was
a loan of a subsidiary. The principal together with interest has to be repaid by monthly installments of
Baht 2.30 million each within 72 months after the first withdrawal at interest rate of MRR-1% per annum
for the first 2 years and after that at MRR% per annum and the parent Company gave its guarantee to
the full amount.

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 9.00 million was a
loan of a subsidiary at interest rate of MRR-1% per annum for the first 2 years and after that at MLR%
per annum. The loan has to be repaid within 84 months after the first withdrawal on March 8, 2004, at
a monthly installment of Baht 0.01 million each. This loan is guaranteed by the subsidiary’s land and
parent Company also gave its guarantee to the full amount.

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 75.00
million was a loan of a subsidiary. The principal together with interest has to be repaid within 60 months
after the first withdrawal on November 7, 2004, at a monthly installment of Baht 1.45 million each. The
interest rate is 5.25% per annum for the first two years and after that at MLR per annum. This loan is
guaranteed by the parent company.

As at December 31, 2005, bank loan with the credit line of Baht 82.00 million was a loan of a subsidiary
to be withdrawn gradually within March, 2006. The principal is to be repaid monthly for 28 installments.
The first installment must be repaid at the last working day of March, 2006 until the 27th installment at
Baht 2.93 million per installment. For the 28th installment, the principal and the interest must be repaid
completely within June 30, 2008. The loan bears the interest rate of MLR-1 per annum which the interest
is to be paid monthly. The first interest payment must be made on the last working day of the month of
the first withdrawal onward. The loan guaranteed by the short-term investment in the form of promissory
note of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC Co,, Ltd. at the limit of Baht 9.40 million.

19.  Share capital / Warrants

19.1

In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 2/2003 held on

December 1, 2003.

19.1.1 Resolved that the Company issue and offer for sale the warrants to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares to the existing shareholders in the number of 108,000,000 units with the term of
5 years from the issuing date. The date to exercising rights commencing on March 30, 2004 and
the last one on March 2009. On May 11, 2004, the Company announced the adjustment of the
right to exercise rate ratio in the event the Company issue ordinary shares as dividend from
formerly 1 share to 1 warrant to 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and adjustment of the right to exercise
from formerly Baht 8 per share to Baht 7.27 per share. The entire warrants still exist at present.

19.1.2 Resolved that the Company issue and offer for sale the warrants to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares in the number of 6,500,000 units to the directors and employees of the Company
and/or its subsidiaries with the term of 3 years from the issuing date. The date to exercising
rights commencing on February 25, 2004 and the last one on February 2007. On May 11, 2004,
the Company announced the adjustment of the right to exercise rate ratio in the event the
Company issue ordinary shares as dividend from formerly 1 share to 1 warrant to 1.1 shares to
1 warrant and adjustment of the right to exercise from formerly Baht 6.80 per share to Baht 6.18
per share. During the period, the exercised warrants were 1,322,300 shares at Baht 6.80 per
share and at the ratio of 1 warrant to 1.1 shares, totaling 115,610 shares at Baht 6.18 per share.

The balance of unexercised warrants now remains at 5,072,600 units.
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19.2

19.3

In accordance with the annual general shareholders’ meeting No.1/2004 held on April 28, 2004, it

was unanimously resolved as follows :

To appropriate the net profit for 2003 of Baht 48.30 million to be legal reserve at 5% of net annual
profit equivalent to Baht 2.42 million and pay dividends to the shareholders at Baht 0.15 per share,
payable in two portions as follows :

1) As cash dividend at Baht 0.05 per share, amounting to Baht 6.82 million.

2) As stock dividend at Baht 0.10 per share or at the rate of 10 existing shares per 1 share dividend,
amounting Baht 13.63 million or 13.63 million shares.

The company paid such dividend in May 2004.

To reduce and increase of the Company’s registered capital and to amendment the Company’s

memorandum of association from Baht 249.50 million to Baht 274.50 million by way of issuance of

25 million new ordinary shares at per value of Baht 1.00 per share, totaling Baht 25.00 million to be

appropriated as follows :

1) 18.63 million ordinary shares are to be allotted for payment of stock dividends to the
shareholders.

2) 10.82 million ordinary shares are to be allotted to meet the exercise of right under the warrants
to purchase ordinary shares of the Company issued to existing shareholders (This is the additional
allotment of shares as a result of adjustment of the exercise ratio).

3) 0.55 million ordinary shares are allotted to meet the exercise of right under the warrants to
purchase ordinary shares of the Company issued to the directors and employees of the Company
or Employee Stock Ownership Program (ESOP). (This is the additional allocation of shares as a

result of an adjustment of the exercise ratio).

In accordance with the minute of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No.1/2004 held on

August 24, 2004 to propose the shareholders the issues for approval consideration as follows :

The joint - investment of new joint - investor of the Company which is in the group of a television
broadcastor was materially stipulated that the joint - investor shall have to invest in 2 parts of the
Company’s securities, which are

(1) Newly issued ordinary shares for capital increase in the number of 57,745,000 shares.

(2) Warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company in the number of 46,196,000 units.

According to the said investment, the joint - investor shall become shareholder of the Company

accounting for 27.80 percent and the said warrants shall enable the joint-investor to maintain the

percentage shareholding in the Company.

The Company issued and offered for sale of warrant to purchase ordinary shares of the new joint -
investor in the number of 46,196,000 units at the price of Baht 0.95 per unit, totaling Baht 43.89
million with the period of approximately 4 years 6 months from the date of issue. The first date to
exercise the right is September 30, 2004 and the last date is February 2009. The determined ratio of
exercise is 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and at the price of Baht 7.27 per share. The entire warrants still
exist at present.

The reduction and increase of the Company’s registered capital and the amendment of the Company’s
memorandum of association from Baht 274.50 million to Baht 411.00 million by way of issuance of
136.50 million new ordinary shares at par value of Baht 1.00 per shares, totaling Baht 136.50 million

will be allocated for capital increase as follows:
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20.

21.

22.

23.

1) The newly issued ordinary shares in the number of 57.74 million shares will be allocated for offering
for sale to the new joint - investor at the rate of Baht 7.27 per share. The market price used was the
average closing price during the 30 days period to the date on which the Board of Directors’
meeting was held, which was equivalent to Baht 8.22 per shares.

2) The ordinary shares is the number of 50.82 million shares will be allocated to serve the exercise
of right under the warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company which allocated for the
new joint - investor.

3) The ordinary shares in the number of 27.10 million shares will be allocated to serve the exercise
of right under the warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company which the Company
issued to the existing shareholders of the Company (as an additional allocation for right adjustment).

4) The ordinary shares in the number of 0.84 million shares will be allocated to serve the exercise
of right under the warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company which the Company
issued to the directors and employees of the Company (ESOP) (as an additional allocation for

right adjustment).

In the first quarter of 2005, the Company has registered the change in paid-up capital from the
exercised right to purchase ordinary shares as mentioned in the notes no.19.1.2 from Baht 207.74 million to Baht
207.81 million on March 7, 2005.

Revenues from operation

For the year ended on December 31, 2005, in the consolidated financial statements, a part of
revenue from show organizing of a subsidiary and joint venture at Baht 36.46 million are revenue incurred from
exchange of goods and services with outside parties.

Directors’ remuneration
This directors’ remuneration was paid as benefits to the directors of the parent company under section
90 of Public Company Act which excluded salaries and related benefits paid to executive directors.

Corporate income tax
Corporate income tax is calculated on net profit after adding back certain expenses which are disallowable

for tax computation purposes and plus (less) participating profit (loss) of investment by equity method.

Basic loss per share and diluted loss per share

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the net loss attributable to ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares hold by outsiders during the year.

For the diluted loss per share, the average number of ordinary shares issued during the year is adjusted to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. For the year ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004, the
Company’s dilutive potential ordinary share related to warrants granted to existing shareholders and employees.

For the year ended on December 31, 2005, there was no adjusted basic number of shares with adjusted
by factor and no calculation of diluted loss per share because the price of the exercised right was higher than
the fair value of the ordinary shares.
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For the year ended on December 31, 2004: -

Consolidated and The Company Only
For the year ended on December 31, 2004

Net Number of Shares Loss per

Loss adjusted by factor share
(Baht) (Shares) ((E1 1)

Basic loss per share
Net loss available to ordinary shareholder (48,387,913.07) 219,490,217 (0.21)

Effect of diluted equivalent ordinary shares

Warrants
- Existing Shareholders - 10,477,255
- ESOP - 269,939
- New Shareholders - 174,274

Diluted loss per share
Loss available to ordinary shareholders by assuming
conversion to ordinary shares (48,387,913.07) 230,411,685 (0.21)

24.  Disclosure of sectoral business operations

(Unit : Million Baht) < ‘EJ‘
Consolidated Zd d

MATCHING STUDIO

For the year ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004

Business of Movies TV. Program Show Services and Publishing Revenues from  Transaction/ Total '| 67
Advertising Production Production Production  Equipments Rental photograph and outdoor Account
Film Production Business Business Business and Studios media production to be Eliminated T
200
Revenue from Outsiders 530.07 49027 5172 2213 9189 93.10 305.07 213.02 12581 10824 17.14 13.00 3.68 - 112538 939.76
Revenue from Related Entities 8253 29.04 350 - - 1.30 157 103 6801 6747 1250 6.13 0.16 - 168.27 104.97 -

Total Revenue 61260 519.31 5522 2213 9189 9440 30664 21405 19382 17571 2964 1913 3.84 - 168.27 104.971,125.38 939.76
Cost from Outsiders 32753 30537 4496 4688 57.71 4317 31575 19579 16010 12823 2513 16.72 320 - - - 934.38 736.16
Cost from Related Entities 157.36  93.03 5.56 9.41 0.72 056 1552 0.39 0.01 B - B B - 170.43 103.39 8.74 -

Total Cost 48489 39840 5052 5629 5843 4373 33127 19618 160.11 12823 2513 16.72 320 - 17043 103.39 943.12 736.16
Gross Profit (loss) 127.71 12091 470 (34.16) 3346 5067 (24.63) 17.87 3371 4748 451 241 0.64 - (216) 158 18226 203.60
Other income 1080 1535
Selling and administrative expense (267.53)(237.69)
Interest Expenses (13.54) (17.88)
Corporate Income Tax (13.21) (12.09)
Net Loss (10122) (48.71)
Net (Profit) Loss of Minority Shareholder (395) 032
Net Loss of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (105.17) (48.39)
Other Data
Sectoral Assets 77425 88292 8405 5762 4259 6217 15225 12514 34271 37055 848 1249 103.03 - 503.15 427.181,004.211,083.71
Sectoral Liabilities 12112 13345 14186 9736 16.01 31.09 14496 11793 24854 26023 2084 17.11 67.63 = 387.09 304.57 373.87 352.60
Capital Expenditures 2170 7.84 011 435 1.02 1.14 023 268 56.01 19554 0.14 145 6185 - - - 141.06 213.00
Depreciation 1460 13.54 093 0.63 1.49 1.30 331 326 5855 46.99 0.53 0.30 1.75 - 011 011 81.05 6591
Non-Cash Expenses 6.75 823 - 1.66 6.77 179 4.87 6.27 6.23 742 2.87 0.04 - - 1.50 - 2599 2541

25.  Joint Venture Agreement
On January 4, 2005 and amended agreement on February 1, 2005, the Company has entered into a
joint venture agreement under the name “DTC Joint Venture” between Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co., Ltd.
and BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. with the responsibility and equity as mutually agreed to facilitate MISS
UNIVERSE L.P. LLLP in hosting the Miss Universe pageant in Thailand in 2005. The agreement has condition

for the joint venture that it could be dissolved after finished the process of appropriating the profit/loss.
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26.

27.

Ob|igc|ﬁons and contingent liabilities
Apart from liabilities reflected in the balance sheets as at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company
and its subsidiaries hold other commitments as follow: -

26.1  Bank commitment with respect to the bank’s issuance of letters of guarantee as follows :

(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only
As at December 31, As at December 31,
ol ]
Letters of Guarantee 15.58 12.19 0.83 10.28
Letters of Guarantee (Unutilized) 30.00 - 30.00 -
Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts - 10.00 - -
Letters of Credit (Unutilized) 60.00 60.00 - -

26.2  Obligation commitment in the conduct of long term lease contract
As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company and its subsidiaries conducted several
long term lease contracts of land, land together with buildings with the periods ranged from 1-30
years. The Company and its subsidiaries have to pay rental fee of approximately Baht 15.40
million and Baht 13.74 million per annum respectively.
26.3 As at December 31, 2004, the Company guaranteed against credit facility for discounting accounts
receivable of a subsidiary company in amount of Baht 10.00 million.
264  Loan guarantees of associated company
As at December 31, 2004, the Company had jointly guaranteed an overdraft and long-term
loan of an associated company to a commercial bank at credit lines of Baht 20 million and Baht 40
million respectively which the Company guaranteed for the indebtness at 25% equivalent to the limit
of Baht 5 million and Baht 10 million respectively. At the time being, the Company has been released
of the said guarantee.
265 The Company entered into construction of office building improvement agreements with several companies
at the total contractual value of Baht 7.86 million. As at December 31, 2005, the Company has already

paid the construction fees at Baht 4.37 million.

Financial instruments
Policy to manage financial risk
The Company, its subsidiary and joint venture have no policy to operate financial derivatives for the

purpose of speculation or trading.

Risk on interest rates

The interest rate risk is the risk that may occur from the fluctuation of market interest rates in the
future which will affect the operating result and cash flows of the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture.
The Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture have exposure to interest rate risk because they hold cash,
bank deposits and loans and because most of such financial assets and liabilities carry interest rates which
fluctuate in line with market rates, which the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture have not made

any contract to hedge against this kind of risk.
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28.

29.

30.

Risk on exchange rates
Regarding risks on exchange rates, the Company and its joint venture mainly involved with providing
and receiving services in foreign currencies. As at December 31, 2005, the Company and its joint venture have

assets and liabilities in foreign currencies as follows: -

As at December 31, 2005
Consolidated The Company

Only

Currencies Assets Liabilities Assets

usSD 57,475.25 5,643.29 50,745.25

Risk on credit provision

The Company, its subsidiary companies and joint venture take risk on credit provision concerning
trade accounts receivable. However, the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture have conservative policy
on credit provision to new clients and most existing clients are well capable to repay debts, so the Company,
its subsidiaries and joint venture believe that it will have no risk of any damage arising from uncollectability
of debts.

Fair value

Due to the fact that financial assets are mainly trade accounts receivable of which credits are
granted in short term and inter-loans are payable on demand. In case of financial liabilities, most are trade
accounts payable and short term loans bearing interest rates closed to market rates. Consequently, such

financial assets and liabilities have already reflected their fair values.

Provident fund

The Company established a contributory registered provident fund in accordance with the Provident
Fund Act B.E. 2530. Each month employees contribute and the Company also contributes another portion to
the fund depending on each employee’s life of work. This fund is managed by a local financial institution

manager.

Risk from litigation
One of the Company’s subsidiaries was sued as a co-defendant in a litigation regarding a violation of
the copy-right law. At present, the case is in the process of filing plaints and testimonies to the court. The

management believed it would have no effect of the Company’s normal course of business.

Approval of financial statements
These financial statements have already been approved by the Company’s board of directors.
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